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PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

]
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VISION | - |
Our vision is to become a corporate leader in the logistics sector in State of Punjab by rendering

best quality & most economic logistics solutions and other related services & fat:llitles to its
customers in the most professional manner.

MISSION

Our mission is to provide quality & reliable logistics solutions at cost effective pncesthereby
enabling us to deliver consistent value to our partners and also ensuring profi tabll ty and
growth for Stakeholders. -

CORPORATE OBJECTIVES

** To facilitate transportation of containers by rail/road from its terminals to other termlnals
on Indian Railways network.

< To market services of CONCOR including bulk cargo movement in IR wagons with the aim of
increasing rail coefficient thereby promoting environment frlendly transportation of cargo
from and to the state. |

< Carrying out of survey and development of rail connectivity to largest industrial parks in

Punjab, provide and facilitate other services helping in Improving the efflctency and
productivity of logistics services rendered to the mdustry at large.

% To promote cold chain infrastructure in and around logistics parks w:th a view to |mprove
the market of agricultural produce of the area. | |

< To follow high standards of business ethics and be responsible to its social oblig_ation:js.

* To maintain absolute integrity, honesty, transparency and fair play in all its public deélings.
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To

The Members

Al I W L

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

|
|
o
[N |

Your Directors are pleased to present their report on the business and operatlonﬁ of the
Company together with the Audited Accounts for the financial year ended 31* MarchJ, 2020.

1. ABOUT THE COMPANY

The Company, PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (PLIL) is 'a Joint
Venture Company of Container Corporation of India Limited (CONCOR) & 'Punjab
State Container and Warehousing Corporation Limited (CONWARE). The company
has developed a Multi Modal Logistics Park in the state of Punjab facalltatmﬁ trade
and industry of the state and putting them on International map.

2. CAPITAL S.TRUCT URE

The Authorized,

subscribed- and paid-up capital of the company lis Rs.

200,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Hundred Crores only) as on 31* March, 202dl.? There
were no changes in the share capital of the Company during the year under review.

3. FINANCIAL RESULTS
The Company concentrated on the development of the project during the ﬁnancnal
year ended 31* March, 2020. The financial results of the company are summanzed
below: |

(Amount In crores)
I

1. | Revenue from operations 31.52 ] 20.25
2. | OtherIncome I 0.09 011
3. | Total Revenue (1+2) 3161 | 20.36 |
4. Depreciation Expenses 11.14 10.95
5. | Terminal and other Service 19.99 13.09
Charges _ |
6. | Finance Cost ___ 639 580
| 7. Other Expenses 2.27 __1.77 |
8. [ Total Expenses (4 to7) ) 39.79 31.61 ||
9. Proﬁt/ (Loss) before tax (3-8) (8.18) {11.25)
[ 10. | Tax expense | ) B
a. Current Tax - - -
b. Deferred Tax (9.13) 0.63 ;
c. Tax related to prior years - ‘ {0.0001) |
': 11. | Profit/(loss) after tax ' ~ 0.95 . __(11.87)

1




4. OPERATIONS

12, | OtherEomprehensive -
Income i _ _
| 13. | Total Comprehensive 0.95
Income for the period
(11+12) | _ ~ ]
14. | Earning per Equity Share | 0.05

During the year under review the Company achieved remarkable turnaver of
Rs.31.52 crores as against Rs. 20.25 crores in the previous year, which is almdst 55%
more than the previous year. The productive TEUs handied during the y ar as
compared to the previous year are depicted in the table below:

Fln‘anciar | Inwarc_l Outwarcf Total
Year | movement i movement
L__,_______ )
2019-20 19330 7132 26462
|
L _ -— 1} — ———
2018-19 17202 2924 20126

The break- up of inward commodity during the year is represented in the table

below:

" Inward Commaodity
SP/PIG Iron Gunny Others | Total
3558 ['15062 530 19150 |

' The break- up of outward commodlty during the year is represented in the

below:

I 3780

5. DIVIDEND

Outward Commodity |
Wheat Rice Others
[ 3352 0

fi'otal
7132

table

The Board has not recommended any dividend/interim dividend for fi nancial year
ending 31 March, 2020.




6. PERSONNEL

None of the employee of the company is in receipt of remuneration for whble/part
of the year exceeding the limit prescribed under Companies Act 2013 read imth the
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules 1975 amended by Compames
(Particulars of Employees) Rules 2011. Thus the information under this is nil.

7. HUMAN RESQURCE MANAGEMENT

There is no employee/ officer on the roll of PLIL till date. The Company is having a
Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer appointed on contractual ‘basis. CEO
and Assistant Manager (C&0) and 2 other employees from CONCOR have been
deputed on secondment basis. | -

8. PARTICULARS RELATING TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNQLOGY
ABSORPTION FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption and: forelgn
exchange earnings and outgo are annexed to the Directors report Annexure-F.

9. AUDITORS

The auditors, M/s Dass Khanna & Company, Chartered Accountants, Ludhiana, were
appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2;’19-20.
The Statutory Auditors were appointed as recommended by the Office of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

10. AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Auditors’ Report is given by the Statutory Auditors, M/s Dass Khanna &
Company, Chartered Accountants, Ludhlana The Auditors Report forms: parli of the
Directors report.

11. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the| Rules’
made there under, Ms. Tannu Mehta of M/s Tannnu Mehta & Associates, Talheti, was
appointed to conduct the secretarial audit.of the Company’s Secretarial and related
records for the year ended 31 March, 2020. The Secretarial Audit Report is enaosed
as Annexure-D. ]
The Secretarial Auditor has issued Report and same forms integral part of Difectors
report. Further the secretarial auditors have given their report with un- -modified
opinion.




12. COST AUDIT

:
Cost audit for the financial year 2019-20 is not applicable tn the Company as per
Notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, hence no cost auditor was

appointed for cost audit purposes.
13. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

‘The Company’s internal control systems were audited by, M/s S. Sood & Cb}npany,
Chartered Accountants, Ludhiana for financial year ending 31 March, '2020. The
Internal Auditor independently evaluates the adequacy of internal contH:Is and
reviews major transactions. The Internal Auditor reports directly to th¢ Audit
Committee to ensure complete independence. |

14 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPQN§IBIIJTY {CSR)

The CSR provisions under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not appllcable
to the Company during the year under review. :

15. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Appointments and Cessations
During the year under review Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani, GGM (HRD) was appomted
as Additional Director of the Company on 22 July, 2019 in place of Smt. Mallika Arya,
Ex-GGM (C&T) because of change in nomination received from the JV Partner
Company (CONCOR). |

During the year under review Sh. Nilkanth S. Avhad, IAS was appointed as Adﬁltlonal
Director of the Company on 29 January, 2020 in place Dr. Abhinav Trikha, IAS Hecause
of change in nomination received from the JV Partner Company (CONWARE). . |

|
During the year under review Sh. Yashanjit Singh, IRTS was appointed as Ad itional

Director of the Company on 29 January, 2020 in place Sh. Harsuhinder Pal Singh Brar,

PCS because of change in nomination received from the JV Partner Cqmpany
(CONWARE). ‘

Following are the Directors of the company as on 31¥ March, 2020:

1. Sh. Nilkanth S. Avhad, IAS Director
2. Sh. P.K. Agrawal Director
3. Sh. Yashanijit Singh, IRTS Director

4 |




4. Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani, GGM(HRD)  Director

16. BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

A calendar of meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors and
members. The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. |

Board Meetings
The Board of Directors met four times for transacting the business of the Company
during the financial year 2019-20 on the following dates:

Board meeting | Date
Number ‘

27 25" Aprll 2019 :
29 25% October 2019 |

30 _f 30th .Ianuary, 2020

Audit Committee
The Audit Committee consists of three Directors i.e Sh. Yashanjit | Singh,
Sh. P.K. Agrawal and -Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani. Sh. Yashanjit Singh |is the
Chairperson of the Committee. The Audit Committee members met four times for
transacting the business of the Company during the financial year 2019-20 on the
following dates:

| Committee meeting | Date )
Number : o
[ 19 25" April, 2019 |
20 22iiarjuly, 2019
21 25" October, 2019
22 30th January, 2020

Namintlan and Remuneration Committee
Nomintion and Remuneration Committee consist of three Dlrectors i.e Sh. P K.
Agrawal, Sh. Yashanjit Singh and Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani. '

17. RETIREMENT OF DIRECTORS BY ROTATION

In terms of the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, Sh. P.K. Agrawal, Director is
liable to retire by rotation and being eligible, offer himself for re-appomtmenli

5 . - I




18. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
Appointment and Cessations

During the year under review CS Kanwaljit Kaur, ceased to be Company Secretarv of
the Company w.e.f 25.10.2019.
Mr. Mayank Jain, member of the Institute of the Company Secretary of India was
appointed as Company Secretary of the Company by the Board in its meeting held on
30 January, 2020.

Key Managerial Personnel as on 31 March, 2020 are as under

Sh. Vikram Pratap Singh — Chief Executive Officer |
Sh. Gaurav Soni — Chief Financial Officer |
Sh. Mayank Jain — Company Secretary .

19. APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

AMENDMENT IN COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AMENDMENT IN COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & QUALIFICATION OF DIRE DIR AMENDMENT IN COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & QUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS)

RULES, 2014 REGARDING APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR IN EﬁRTAIN

COMPANIES

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its notification dated 5t|1 July, 2017 have
exemptgd following companies from appointment of Independent Directors::

(i) Joint Venture companies |
(i) Wholly owned subsidiary companies
(iii) A dormant company

20. PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION UNDER SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,

2013 READ WITH RULE 5 OF THE __ COMPANIES (APPomTMENf AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGgmAL PERSONNEL) nuuas, 2014

As per notification dated June 05, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corpnratef Affairs,
Government Companies have been exempted for complying with the provisions of
Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 and corresponding rules of Chapter X!ll PLIL

being a Government Company is not required to include the aforesaid mformatlan as
a part of Directors Report. |

However during the period under review the Company had no employeé of the

category falling under Rule 5{2) of Companies (Appomtment and Remuneratlon of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.




21. SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COI_.[BTS OR
TRIBUNALS

No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tmbunals
which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

22. DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The| Sexual

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redresspl) Act,
2013 has been notified on 9th December, 2013.

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its
employees during the year under review. Your Directors state that during the year
under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

23. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your Directors confirm 'that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed with no material departures;

b) They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit of the Company for the same period:

¢) They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,

2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities:

d) They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) They have laid down internal financial controls in the Company that are adéquate
and are operating effectively; and

f} They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
- applicable laws and that these are adequate and are operating effectively.
|
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24. CODE OF CONDUCT
- The company has adopted Code of conduct for Board Members and: |Senior
Management of the Company. Link of code of conduct is available on the wabs;lte of
the Company i.e. www.plil.co.in.

25. RISK MAANAGEMENT POLICY - |
PUL has identified possible risks and mitigation plans arising in key areas |of the
Company. Implementation of risk mitigation/management measures are reviewed by
the Audit Committee and Board periodically.

26. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Your Company believes in the principle that good Corporate Governance establishes
a positive organizational culture and it is evident by responsibility, accountability,
consistency, fairness and transparency towards its stakeholders. In accordance with
DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance, a report on Corporate Governancb forms
part of this Report at Annexure-A.

A Practicing Company Secretary has examined and certified your Company's
compliance with respect to conditions enumerated in DPE guidelines on Corporate
Governance. The certificate forms part of this Report at Annexure- B.

27. DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits from its members or general publlc as
during financial year ended 31 March, 2020.

28. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

As per notification dated 05" June, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
first and second proviso to sub-section (1) of Section 188 under Chapter Xl of

Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to a Government Company in respect of
contracts or agreements entered into with any other Government Company.

During the period ended 31* March, 2020, the Company’s related party transdctlons
were with its holding Company CONCOR (a PSU under Ministry of R.'mh.l".»'a\,fs)jr \are in
ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis. The same has been prqwlded

and accounted for in the audited balance sheet for the financial year ended 31st
March, 2020 in the notes to accounts (note no. 29). ‘




1

However, the details of contracts or agreements or transactions with

'telated

‘parties as required under Section 134(3) (h) of Companies Act,_ 2013 are attéched in

Form No. AOC 2, enclosed as Annexure E.

|

29. PARTICULARS OF LOAN.S, GUARANTEES OR -NVESTMEH_ IS MADE UDNER SECTION
186

OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the company

under

section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the

said provision is not applicable.

30. LOANS TO RELATED PARTIES

The company has not granted any loan whether secured or unsecured ta/from

companies, or other parties covered in the register maintained under -section§
Companies Act, 2013. '

31. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

189 of

During the year under review, there is no change in the nature of business of Aunjab

Logistics Infrastructure Limited.

32. ABSTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The abstract of annual return in Form-MGT-9 for the financial year ended 31 March,

2020 is enclosed as Annexure G.

33. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURE/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company is the Joint Venture Company of Container Corporatian of India Limited
(CONCOR) & Punjab State Container and Warehousing Corporation Limited

(CONWARE).

34. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
e LIV AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The detailed Management Discussion and Analysis forms a part of this repcjart at

Annexure- C.

35. SHARES

A). BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

B). SWEAT EQUITY

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Sharés during the year under revi

9
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C). BONUS SHARES | _
No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review,

D).EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme during the year|under
review. |

36. IMPACT OF COVID-19 PANDEMIC

Your Directors are pleased to inform that as the Company's operations . mainly
consists of providing essential services which includes movement and transantation

of rice, wheat and gunny bags, there was not any major contraction in the Com pany's
operations during the period of lockdown as announced by the Central Governments.

37. CEO and CFO CERTIFICATION - |
The CEO and CFO compliance certificate is enclosed as Annexure-H.

38. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT o

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation and acknowiedge
with gratitude the support and consideration extended by CONCOR, CONWAR , the

banker and support staff and look forward for their continuous support and co-
operation. |
For and on behalf of the Board of Dirﬁctors
Date: 19 June, 2020 sd/- $d/-
Place: Chandigarh

(Director)  (Director)
|
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Annecoune A

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited (hereinafter referred to as “PLIL") is 51:49 Joint Venture
Company of Container Corporation of India Ltd. (CONCORY), a Central Public Sector Undertaking
of Ministry of Railways, and Punjab State Container and Warehousing Corporation |Limited
(CONWARE), a wholly owned subsidiary of Punjab State Government which worked Jtogether

for setting up a Multi Modal Logistic Park (MMLP) near Mandi Ahmedgarh. The MMLP provides
integrated logistic services and is accessible by multiple transport modes. |

I
PLIL was incorporated on 16th December, 2013 with the Registrar of Companies, Chandigarh.
~ As per the Articles of Association of Container Corporation of India Limited (CONCOR) and
powers conferred in DPE guidelines on financial and operational autonomy for profit making
public sector enterprises, the aforesaid Company was incorporated by the CONCOR in
pursuance of Joint Venture Agreement (JVA) dated 13th March, 2013 entered between
CONCOR and CONWARE. o |

PLIL considers Corporate Governance an important tool for achieving sustainable long term
growth thereby enhancing stakeholder’s value. It aims to have sound Corporate Govirnance |
practices based upon transparency, fairness, conscience, team work, professionalism and
accountability paving the way for following the best standards and building conﬂdenc¢ among
all the stakeholders which is necessary to achieve its objectives. its objective is to adher to the
provisions of Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by Department of Public Enterprises
(DPE), Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Government of India. A report on
Corporate Governance is given below along with the Certificate from a Practicing Cﬁmpany
Secretary regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance. |

' CORPORATE PHILOSOPHY
The philosophy is derived from CONCOR and CONWARE, the major stakeholder which ha$I made
- applicable good Governance practices. From inception itself, it aims to conduct its activities in
an ethical and responsible manner geared to sustainable value creation for stakeholders within
the prevalent regulatory framework. PLIL intends to be a competitive, customer-friendly and
development-oriented organization whose objective is to provide efficient and reliable
multimodal logistics support for the country’s EXIM and domestic trade and commerce.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS |

The Board consists of Directors derived from the stakeholders of the company, viz., CHNCOR
and CONWARE. The Board of Directors endeavors provides long term vision, Ieadersl'iip and
guidance and finalizes the long term strategic plans for the company.. |

The Company has a well laid down procedure for decision making by the Board. The Article No.
20 defines the powers of the Board to decide on the matters categorized under “Reserved
matters” and “Exceptionally reserved matters”. The meeting dates for Board meetings and its
Committees are finalized in consultation with all Directors concerned in order to_ensure full
presence in the meeting. The Agenda is circulated to the Directors well in advance for the
meetings of the Board and Committees thereof. Under circumstances where the appro‘I/al of
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the Board is required on urgent basis, resolutions are passed by circulation, which @re later

ratified in the next Board meeting. Whenever necessary, the departmental heads{senior
management officials/experts are also called to provide additional inputs or give presentations
on the matters being discussed in the meetings of the Board/ Committee of the Bgard. The
Meetings of the Board of Directors are normally held at Registered Office of the Company The

Board has complete access to all the information available with the Company.

Following are the Directors on the company as on 31% March, 2020:

i ol Al o

Sh. Nilkanth S. Avhad, IAS

Sh. P.K. Agrawal
Sh. Yashanjit Singh,

IRTS

Mrs. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani

Director |
Director i
Director |
Director R

The Board of Directors met 4 (Four) times for transacting the business of the Companb during
the financial year 2019-20 on the following dates:

Board meeting | Date
Number *
27 25% April, 2019
28 22" July, 2019
29 | 25" October, 2019
30 30" January, 2020 |

The Company has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and Senior Management
Personnel in accordance with the guidelines and policies evolved by the Central Govermment.

The Composition of Directors, attendance at the Board Meetings during the year,
Annual General Meeting, the number of other directorships is given below:

ithe last

| | | No of" other T
- . No. of Board
Sr. | Category of Attendance | Committees | No of other
No. | Directorship Name of the Di d HMEE“;'IEI at last AGM | Membership/ . ' Directorship
Chairmanship ‘
Sh. Nilkanth S. Avhad, |
Director, nominated | IAS | o
.| by cONWARE (appointed w.e.f One No Ni Nil if  One
1 29.01.2020) f l
Director, nominated | - |
2. by CONCOR Sh. P.K. Agrawal four Yes Tv;o Two | Two
Director, :«‘:er{_:ashanjit Singh,
3. gg:;;r:taid by (ap pc;lnt od w.e.f Nil No Two Two: One
_ 29.01.2020)
Director, nominated | Mrs. Sangeeta |
by CONCOR Ramrakhyani |
4, (appolnted w.e.f Three Yes Two TWO - i Two
_ | 22.07.2019) !
Director, nominated | Smt. Mallika Arya - - q
5. by CONCOR (ceased w.e.f One No " NA NA - NA
| 22.07.2019)
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: Dr. Abhinav Trikha-,ﬁs - ) |
6. ﬁirggt:; Ar;:mmated (ceased w.ef Two ~ Yes NA NA ' NA
by _ 29.01.2020) _ ] | . . g
Sh. Harsuhinder Pal |
Director, nominated | Singh Brar )
by CONWARE (ceased w.e.f Two Yes NA NA _ : NA
| 29.01.2020) : | i

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its notification dated 5" July, 2017 have Exempted
following companies from appointment of Independent Directors: |

(i) Joint Venture companies
{ii) Wholly owned subsidiary companies
(iii) A dormant company.

Thus In accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under as
amended from time to time, PLIL being a Joint Venture of CONCOR and CONWARE is &nempted
from complying with the provisions of Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 in rq%pect of

constitution of Audit Committee with requisite composition of Independent Directors and other
matters prescribed there under. | .

In accordance with DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance, the current constltutmn of Audit
Committee is as under:

a) Sh. Yashanjit Singh, IRTS ~ Chairman

b) Sh.P.K. Agrawal Member
¢) Mrs. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani Member

The Audit Committee met 4 (Four) times for transacting business during the period:

| Board meeting | Date | .
| Number | |

19 255 April, 2019 |
20 _| 22 1uly, 2019 ]
21 25" October, 2019
| 22 | 30" January, 2020

Attendance of Committee Members for the year under review is as under:

S.No. | Name of Member | No of Audit Committee

| | L meeting attended
1. Sh. Yashanijit Singh, IRTS B Nil

| (appointed w.e.f 29.01.2020)

2. Sh. P.K. Agl'awal Four
3. Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyanl _ ~ Three l
4. | Smt. Mallika Arya One

| {ceased w.e.f 22.07.2019) l ,
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5. | Sh. Harsuhinder Pal Singh Brar | Two
(ceased w.e.f 29.01.2020)

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in accordance with section 17?? of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the DPE guidelines, which inter alia, include reviewing the company's
capital and civil projects, budget, business plans & annual / quarterly financial results before
submission to the Board. Further the Committee reviews the adequacy of interhal audit
function and internal control systems and discusses with internal auditors any significant
findings and follows up thereon from time to time. The Committee attempts to ensure that
decision making in the company is objective, and that there are adequate internal controls to
ensure efficient realization of revenue, and due propriety of expenditure. -

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The current constitution is as under:

a} Sh.P.K. Agrawal | Member

b) Sh. Yashanijit Singh, IRTS Member

c} Mrs. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani Member

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Key Managerla[ Personnel as on 31 March, 2020 are as under
Sh. Vikram Pratap Singh - Chief Executive Officer

Sh. Gaurav Soni - Chief Financial Officer
Sh. Mayank Jain - Company Secretary

GENERAL BODY MEETING

6" Annual General Meeting of the Company was convened on 26" Augu;_;t, 201Q5 at its
Registered Office at 5.C.0. 74-75, Sector 17-B, Chandigarh-160017. -

DISCLOSURES

.  Transactions with related parties as per requirements of Indian Accounting Stéhdards
(IND AS-24) ‘ Related Party Disclosures’ Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accoyhta nts
of India are disclosed in notes forming parts of accounts. .

ii. There were no instances of penalties/strictures imposed on the Company by fﬁe any
statutory authority.

ii.  Compliance with the requirement of these guidelines is detailed in this report.
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iv.  There is no employee/ officer on the roll of PLIL till date, the Company is 'having a
Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer on contractual basis. Officers/ Em1ployees

‘from CONCOR are also working on secondment basis.

v.  No expenditure has been debited in the boaks of accounts, which is not for the ;:Jurpose

of business.

vi. The Company has not incurred any expense which is personal in nature and incprred for

the Board of Directors and Top Management.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The website of the Company is www.plil.co.in. The official email id of the Company for

correspondence is plil. punjab@gmail.com.
GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
SENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Detalls of Annual General Meeting

Date : [ Onor before 307 _Sﬂtember: 2020 __i
| Time |k 12:00 Noon |
Venue : Registered office |
5CO 74-75, Ba_nk Square, Sector 17-B,
Chandigarh-160017
Email id : pill.punjab@gmail.com
Financial Calendar
The unaudited financial resuits of Within . | App}oved at the Audit Committee
45 days of 1st, 2nd and 3rd quarter and Board meeting held after
- . i close of quarter
| Approval and authentication of annual : | Within 60 days of close of financial
accounts by Board of Directors year
| - l - : - -m_-—-—__ .
Adoption of annual accounts by the : | On or before 30™ September l
shareholders i 1 -
Listing of Shares

The Company is not listed at any Stock exchange.

Shareholding pattern
CONCOR and CONWARE hold shares in the company in the ratio of 51:49.

Address for correspondence

Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited
Registered office: SCO 74-75, Bank Square,
Sector 17-B, Chandigarh-160017

Email Id: pill.punjab@gmail.com
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
VT VL VOOIUN ANLD ANALYSIS

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT
M
|

Industries such as Auto, FMCG, food processing, consumer durables, Paper & Pulp
sector have considerable requirements for Integrated logistics parks owing to their
higher need for warehousing and transportation activity. Therefore with the
mushrooming of industries in the state of Punjab, the Muiti Modal Logistics Park
(MMLP) is being set up for providing single window services and seamless conriectivity
for promoting hinterland transportation of containers as well as break bulk cargo. This

“will enable freight traffic to switch from the road to the rail network. By linking the

freight traffic to the rail network, the cost of transportation wili be reduced for the

industries in Punjab.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

PLIL, in order to ensure that all checks and balances are in place and al) internal d':untrul
systems are in order, M/s S. Sood & Company, Chartered Accountants, Ludhiana were
appointed as Internal Auditors of the Company for the financial year ended 31% March,
2020 which empathized to do regular and exhaustive internal in close co-ordination with
deputed officials. Reports of the auditors are reviewed, compliances are ensured and
the reports along with the compliances are put up to Audit com Mittee periodically.

SECURED AND UNSECURED LOANS
SELURED AND UNSECURED LOANS

As on 31% March, 2020, 'the outstanding balance of secured loan has been Rs. 63.63
Crores. The company has not availed any unsecured loan during the year under report.

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

The engineering works took fast :phase during the period 'under Report. By 31" March,
2020, the assets worth Rs. 17.47 Lakh were capitalized. As on 31" March, 2020, the
closing balance of capital work in progress amounted to Rs. 56.34 Lakh. ¥

FIXED ASSETS
| i Amount in INR Crores
Particulars FY ended 31¥]fy ended 31
_ March, 2020 March, 2019 j
Noncurrent assets i 229.50 _ 240.37

* Depreciation charged in the year raised_ from Rs. 10.95 crores to Rs. 11.14 cr@res

7.




10.

INVENTORIES

The corﬁpany being a service company does not have stock in trade. Morepver, the
company is under development stage. | .

INCOME

During the year under the Company achieved remarkable turnover of Rs.31.52 crores as
against Rs. 20.25 crores in the previous year, which is almost 559% more than the

previous year. The productive TEUs handled during the year as compared.to the
Previous year are depicted in the table below: |

Financial Inward butward Total ]
Year movement movement
12019-20 | 19330 l 7132 | 26462
2018-19 | 17202 2924 20126

. | __l .

The income from other sources, i.e., from fixed deposits earned during the ﬂsfc'al year
had been Rs. 0.09 crores as compared to 0.11 crores in previous year, B

EXPENSES

During the financial year under Report 2019-20, the operational and other expenses
increased to Rs. 39.79 Crores from Rs. 31.61 crores. Qut of which during the year the
expenses primarily enhanced due to terminal and other service charges which had been
Rs. 19.98 crores and debt serviced amounting Rs. 6.39 crores. -

EMPLOYEE REMUNERATION

There is no employee/ officer on the roll of PLIL till date. The Company has a Company
Secretary and Chief Financial Officer appointed on contractual basis. CEO and Assistant
Manager (C&0) and 2 other employees from CONCOR have been deputed on
secondment basis. The remuneration paid to the secondment staff amounted Rs; 83.32
Lakh and to the contractual staff Rs. 15,29 Lakh. |

TAXATION
For the financial year ended 31% March, 2020 deferred tax asset amounting to Rﬁ. 9.13

Crore was created as compared to deferred tax liability of Rs. 62.83 Lakh tor the
previous financial year. '
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The requirement to recognize deferred tax asset is that it should be probable that the
taxabie profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences can
be utilized. Accordingly, PLIL, in this FY 2019-2020 has been prepared the projections of
profitability for future years and it is expected that unabsorbed losses due to
depreciation and business loss will be adjusted towards probable future profits. In
previous years, PLIL have no probability of future profits as company has started its
business operations in FY 2017-18. At inception stage, business volumes were fow, and
Depreciation burden was high resulting into losses and which leads to unqbsorbed
depreciation and business losses. Keep in view the market response and the growth of
business volumes, the company has anticipated projections for the coming years and
based thereon it is probable that unabsorbed losses due to depreciation and business
loss will be adjusted towards probable future profits. The company has created deferred
tax assets of Rs.9,31,19,632/- on Unabsorbed depreciation and accumulated losses of
the company . The amount of unabsorbed losses for FY 2017-18 and FY 2018-19 is Rs.
13,49,11,138/- and Rs. 13,47,16,657/- respectively and for FY 2019-20 unabsorbed loss
is Rs, 8,85,24,639/-. |

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxabie
profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. a

SWOT ANALYSIS

STRENGTHS

* Connectivity to the proposed Dedicated Freight Corridor (DFC) project < linked
through feeder route to western freight corridor and part of eastern: freight

corridor -

. ‘Ludhiana is one of the key industrial areas in Punjab contributing to
approximately 34.7% of Punjab’s GDP (in FY10) - |

o Located off the NH-1, thereby, providing easy connectivity to road

WEAKNESSES

* -Existing ICDs of CONCOR and GRFL lies on the eastern side of NH-1. Hdwexéer, the
proposed MMLP will be on the western side of NH-1 which is abfaUt 20
kilometers off the highway as well as from GRFL ICD. (This can be countered by

providing customers with better services at reasonable costs using CONCOR"“s
strength) |

OPPORTUNITIES

® The state’s Industrial Policy 2003 aims at infrastructure development, flesser
number of regulations and speedy clearance of new projects which has made
Punjab amongst the leading investment destination '




® Ludhiana, the location for the proposed MMLP, is ranked first in India in terms of
doing business 3

® Some key products of Punjab — Bicycle, fasteners, and sewing machines is given
special focus status "

* Double stacking
THREATS . | :

Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation (DFCC) and few competitors are plannihg to set
up a multi-modal logistic park in Ludhiana (This should be overcome by harnessing the
first-mover advantage by the Quila Raipur facility)

12. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Directors’ Report and Management Discussion & Analysis, describing
the Company’s objectives, projections and estimates, expectations, predictions etc. may
be “forward looking statements” within the meaning of the .applicable laws and
regulations. Forward looking statements contained herein are subject to certain risks
and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those
reflected in the forward-looking statements. Actual results, performarices or
achievements may vary materially from those expressed or implied due to eqdnomic
conditions, Government policies and other incidental factors such as litigation and

industrial relation.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date: 19 June, 2020 _ . sd/- -~ sd/-
Place: Chandigarh |
(Director) (Director)
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TANNU MEHTA BASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
# FLAT NO.8, GYAN PRAKASH BUILDING
YOGI NAGAR, SHANTIVAN, TALHET]
RAJASTHAN, CONTACT NO-9646079823

B

Form Na. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the financial year ended March 31, 2020
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014] -

To,

The Members,

Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited
$.C.0 74-75, Bank Square,
Sector-17-B, Chandigarh

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliances of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good Corporate practices by Punjab Logistics infrastructure Limited
{hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was tonducted in a manner that provided us
a reasonable basis for evaluating the Corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing
our opinion thereon. | .

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the company and aiso the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secre;taria!
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on March 31, 2020("Audit Period”), complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other retords
maintained by Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited (“the Company"”) for the financial year
ended on 31 March, 2020 according to the provisions of: :

{i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act} and the rules made thereunder:; y

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’} and the rules made there under;
(Not applicable during Audit Period)

(iil) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under [Not
applicable during Audit Period) | .

(iv) . Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there uhder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
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(v)

(vi)

TANNU MEHTA 8ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
# FLAT NO.8, GYAN PRAKASH BUILDING
YOGI NAGAR, SHANTIVAN, TALHET!
RAJASTHAN, CONTACT NO-9646079823

Commercial Borrowings; (Not applicable due to NIL transactions related to FDI, ODI and

- ECB during Audit Period)

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange

Board of india Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- |

{a} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (Not applicable during Audit Perlod)

{b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of insider Trading) Regulations,
1332; (Not applicable during Audit Period)

() The Securities and Exchange Board of india {issue of Capital and Dtsclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; {Not applicable during Audit Period) .

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable during Audit
Period)

(€) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing ﬂf Debt Securlties)
Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable during Audit Period) |

{f} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with clrent (Not
applicable during Audit Perlod) . -

{g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Dellstmg of Equity Shares) Reguiatrons
2009; (Not applicable during Audit Perlod) and -

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities) Reguiat:ons 1993 |
(Not applicable during Audit Period)

DPE guidelines issued by the Department of Public Enterprises for Corporate Governance
of Central Public Sector Enterprises under Ministry of Heawvy Industrles and Public
Enterprises.

(vii} Labour laws such as Factories Act, 1948, Payment of Wages Act, 1936, Minimum Wages

Act,1948 , Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, Industrial Dispute Act, 1947, Employee lState
Insurance Act, 1948, Employee's Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. (Not applicabie during Audit Period)

! have also examined compllance with the applicahle clauses of the Secretarial Standards
issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of india

During the financial year under review, the company has complied with the provisions of the
Acts, Rules, regulations, guidelines , standards etc. mentioned above,

AR
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| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Exéqut‘ive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and independent Directors. The changes in the comqusftion

of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act. |

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and de!itailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting ahﬂ for
meaningful participation at the meeting. ’

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members views are captureq:l and
recorded as part of the minutes. |

I/we further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to manitor and ensure comp[iance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. o

I/we further report that there were no lr_lstances of:

[} Resolutions under Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013

fi} Public/ RiﬁhtfPreferential issue of shares /debentures/sweat Equity etc.
ili) Redemption /buy-back of securities. |

iv) Merger/amalgamation/ reconstruction etc,

v) Foreign technical collaborations

Rajasthan | | Signature

15'" May, 2020 | | ~ TANNU MEHTA
ACS No.27945
CPNo.19233

UDIN No. A0279458000244172
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Anhexure- A to Secretarial Audit Report dated 15™ May, 2020
To

The Members,

Punjab Logistics infrastructure Limited

5.C.0 74-75, Bank Square,
Sector-17-B, Chandigarh

Our Secretarial Audit Report dated 15t May; 2020 is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial and other records is the responsibility of the management of the
company. Our responsiblility is to make 3 report based on the Secretarial records produced for
our audit. - |

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our report. '

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reamfnable

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financiai records and boaks of
accounts of the company as it is taken care in the statutory audit. '

4. We have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, ruiei and
regulations and happening of events, wherever required. | '

>.Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations,standards is the responsibiiity of the management. Our examination was liimited to
the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. This Secretariai Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
company. ' '

Ifar Tannu Mehté'&'ﬂss‘dﬁ!ates
company artadarla,

TANN
Acs &
15% MRS

UDIN No. A0279458000244172




An Nepcure ) E

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. -

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the corﬁpény with

related parties referred to in sub section (1)

including certain arms length transaction under third proviso

of settion 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
thereto. o

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. NIL

SL No. | Particulars Detaiis ) )
1. Name (s) of the related party & nature of - N.A. )
relationship. |
2. ‘ Nature of | IR "NA.
| contracts/arrangements/transaction
3. Duration of - the N.A. B
| contracts/arrangements/transaction
4. Salient terms of the contracts or N.A.
| arrangements or transaction including the
I J_E!_uma-,, if any L _
5. | Justification for entering into such contracts N.A.
or arrangements or transactions’ |
6. Bate of approval by the Board D J ) N.A.
7. i Amount paid-as advances, if any N.A.
8. Date on which the speEiaI resolution was | N.A. )
passed in General meeting as required
| under first proviso to section 188
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.
" SL. No. Particulars } Detalls |
1. | Name (s) of the related part;« & nature 1. Names of the -r_el_at;d parties where control

of relationship

~ (b} Punjab

exists: -
(a) Container Corporation of India Limited (CONCOR):
Promoter Company. |
State Container & Waréhouslng
Corporation Limited : Promoter Company.
Directors: |
(a) Sh. Nilkanth S. Avhad, IAS
(b) Sh. P.K. Agrawal
{c) Sh. Yashanjit Singh, IRTS
(d) Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani




—T

Key Managerial Personnel

(2) Mr. Vikram Pratap Singh (CEO)
(b) Mr. Gaurav Soni (CFO)
(c) Mrs. Mayank Jain (CS)

2, Nature
| contracts/arrangements/transaction

of

1. Transactions with subsidiary co
2. Transactions with associate mmﬁanim:—

(a)

n'lp-anies NA

(b)

' Name of iOZO(Iis.) IZOIS(RS.) ]
company -
CONCOR |
Revenue  from [ 23,31,57,535 | 17,44,21 805
operations ':

Exp Management | 92,80,723 70,17,081
fees f for |
administrative |

services

CONWARE | Nil Nil

Outstanding 2020 (Rs.)’ | 2019 (Rs.)
balance at the end L |
of the year o -
CONCOR 1,54,82,117 [2,69,72.590 |
{receivables) | |
CONWARE~ ['nii Nil

CONCOR (Other 19,42,420 14,04,493
Payables )

| in lacs

Details of 2020(Rs.) | 2019 (Rs.)
transactions with ‘= !
Key Managerial

Personnel -~ ]

Mr. Vikram Pratap | 27.84 23.28

Singh, CEO | |

Mr. Gaurav Soni, 10.00 8.73

CFO

Mrs. Kanwaljit 3.93 7.48
Kaur, CS L i

Mr. Mayank Jain, | 0.82 ~ ,
Cs 1 J_!__




3. Duration of the | - - Ongoing
|. contracts/arrangements/transactlon '
4, Sahent terms of the contracts . -or N.A.
arrangements or transaction including o
the value, if any | | |
5. ‘ Date of approval by the Board - N.A.
b. l ﬁlmount paid as advances,-if any | | | - N.A.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Date: 19 June, 2020 | - sd/- - sd/-

Place: Chandigarh f
(Director) (Director)

27 .
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Annexure to Directors Report

e

(A) Cons:ervation of ent-_'r'gy-

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of
energy;

| (ii) the steps taken by the company for utilising
alternate sources of energy;

PARTICULARS RELATING TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO -
| i

| 1. Solar Lights have been installed in the
premises to save electricity.

2. High mast LED lights have been
installed in the yard of the Company.

(i) the capital invéstment-on ene'rgy -
conservation equipments;

There was no'cabital investment on

energy conservation equipments during
the year.

. (B) Technology 5bsorbtion—

| (i) the efforts made towards technology
absorption;

(i) the benefits derived like product
improvement, cost reduction, product

development or import substitution:
|

PLIL is engaged in the handling and
| transportation of containers through rail
therefore no effort was made during the
year towards the technology absorption.

(iiii) in case of imported technology (imported
- during the last three years reckoned from
the beginning of the financia! year)-

(a) the details of technology imported:

(b) the year of import:

(c) whether the technology been fully
absorbed;

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where
absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons thereof: and

| —_—

{ (iv) The expenditur-e incurred on Research and
Development. |

(C) Fc;rei-gn exchange éaFnings and Outgo

Nil

%hére were n;?o;eign exchange-eai'nings .

and outgo during the financial year 2019-

| 20.

e —— — S —— - ) -

R8.
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PUN]AB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

(A Govt. of India Undestaking)
'Regd. Office: 5.C.0. 7475, SECTOR 17-B, CHANDIGARH-160017

CIN: Us310CH2013GOT034873
Emalil id: pHl. punjab@gmail.com

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

- as on financial year ended on 31.03.2020
Pursuant to mmsmmwmmmmmmmcmmmmammmm 2014.

1 REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i U63010CH2013GOI034873
ation Date _ | 16.12.2013
Name of the Company _ - PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE _
Category/Sub-category of the Company | INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICE -
Address of the Registered office ' | S.C.0. 74-75, SECTOR 17-B ,CHANDIGARH—lGO(!I?
& contact details _ |
Whether listed company No
Name , Addrm&mnhddehﬂnofthekegmu . | N.A.
& Transfor Agent, if any.
Ir PRINCIFAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

The company is engaged and targeting to develop logmhcsHuhm&uenhteumeqabfacﬂ;tahngmdeand mdush-y thhesl:ateand
putting them on International map.

SL No Nm&Desaiptionnfmlnpmducts/micﬂ- NIC Code of the

1| Transportation and Handling of containers (Rail and l
Road) e _

O  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY &

ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
S1No |Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN HOLDING/ %OF  |APPLICABLE
| - SUBSIDIARY/ SHARES [SECTION
_ _ ASSOCIATE HELD
1|Container Corporation of India Ltd. L63011DL1988GOI030915 Holding 5
2|Punjab State Container and Warehousing Corp. Ltd. [U63023CH19955G(016299 Associate 4
[ | -~
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
sd/~ sd/-
Director Director
Date: 19.06.2020 ;
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Shares

% of Total

Total

No. of Shares heid st the and of the yaar

~ No. of Shares heid st the beginning of the year

S-I-IAHEIMDIHG PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % o total Equity)
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:

Banks!Fl

SUB TOTAL {(B}1):
|2) Non Institutions

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share

i) Individuals shareholders

holding nominal share

3
2 5
:
- -
$ 3
ol J

capital In excess of Rs. 1

takhs

d} State Govt.

h} Foreign Venture
Capital Funds
i} Indian

i} Overseas

b} Individuals
capital upto Rs.1 lakhs
SUB TOTAL (BX2):
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C

for

2.
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SHARF HOLDING OF PROMOTERS
Sl Mo, Sharsholders Neme Sharehokiing at the Shareholding at the ~ {% change n
' begzirming of the year and of the year . |share
holding
: . during the
NO of chares |% of total shares |% of shares % of shares
of the company |pledged pledged l
encumbered to |
1 Container Corporation of Indla Ltd. 102000000 51 |
2 Punjab State Container and Warehousing 98000000 49
Nominae o -:'li' m—mm T
3 _ﬂaaramh 5 "__I |
[rotal | 200000000 100| ,
{iK) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING { SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)
ﬂ.lﬂn. Share holding at the beginning | Cumulative Share holding during '
 of the Yanr the year
1 No. of Shares |% of total shares |No of shares %oftotal |
of the company shares of the
At the beginning of the year 200000000 i
[ AN R BN S B N L LR | '
Promoters Share hokiing during the year !
speclfying the reasons for .
increase/decrease (e.g. l
sllotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity -
etc) 0 f
Al the end of the year 200000000
(W}  Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other then Direcors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)
Si. No Shareholding at the end of the | Cumulative Shareholding during
year
For Each of the Top 10 Sharcholdars | No.of shares | % of tota] shares No of sharss
of the company
At the beginning _-: NIL
Hmmmmqre holding during the year
specifying the reatons for
increase/decrease (e.g.
aflotment/transfec/bonus/sweat equity
etc) NIL
At the end of the year {or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) NIL 1 100 .
iv) Shareholding of Directors & KMP
St No SRareholding at the end of the | Cumulativa Shareholding during |
year the year ;
For Each of the Directors & KMP | No.of shares [ X of total shares]| Noofshares | % of ot |
of the company shares of the '
At the beginning of the year |
I only Nominee
of Promter .
Date wise increase/decrease in Companies only Nominee of |
Promoters Share holding during the year | hold one Holding Compandes '
specifying the reasons for Equity Share hold one Equity
increase/decrease {eg. aach. NO KMP Share each. No
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity {holds any KM# holds any
ete) Equity share. Equity share.
[At the end of the year ] 5] _|

‘zzl
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NIL

(a) Salary as per provisions
contsined In Income Tax

indebtednass of the sany ncluding Interest ¢ §/ acorued but not dus for par
Secured Loans | Unsecured Deposits
| exduding deposits Loane
Indebtness at the baginning of the
finandal year |
Principal Amount. 700000000 Nu| T
i} Interest dus but not paid MW N LT I
Iﬂlnﬁllu_tl_:mmmmﬂue __ NIl Nit i
Total (+itell] 700000000f |
e N DR :
Change In indebtedness during the
Additions — _ Ni
Reduction _ T 63636364 Nil
Net Changs _ 63636364
indebtedness at the end of the T
'ﬂnmdalvnl
|) Principal Amount | 636363636] | Wil ) T
li) Interest due but not paid Nii] | Nil Nil
i) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil} Nil
] Nit Nil ] Nif ) _
Total ' 636363636 1 636363636

Total Amoumt

“
___Name of the Directors

entDirectors | _
{a} Fee for attending board commitiee meetings

b) Commission

_ l(c) Others, please's
Toal (1)
2 |Other Non Executive Directors

{a) Fea for lﬁdiﬂg
board committee meetings

* S Kanwalfit Kaur Rs. 3.93 lakhs
* CS Maysnk Jain Rs. 0.83 jakhs




VI PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Sectionof |Brief  |Details of Authority |Appeall made

the Description |Penalty/Punishment/Comp {(RD/NCLT/C |if any (give
Companies ounding fees imposed ourt) detalls)
Act . i

- _ _

A. COMPANY

|
= ONIL | “NIL NiL
NIL NIL

—_ |
B. DIRECTORS _ _
m- N .. NiL NIL_
Punishment NIL NiL f NiL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL  }  NIL | ___NL NIL NIL
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT _ B
m--m-m T NIL NIL
Punishment | NIL | NIL NIL NIL
Compounding _NIL NIL - NIL __NIL NIL
. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Place: - Chadnigarh
Date: 19.06.2020
sd/- sd/-
Director Director




To,

The Board of Directors,

Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited
5CO 74-75, Sector 178, |
Chandigarh- 160017. |

Sub: Compliance Certification for the i,rear ended on 31.03.2020.
We hereby certify that

1. We have reviewed financial ﬂitatements and the cash fiow statement for the year and that to &he best

of our knowledge and belief: |
(i) these statements do nof: contain. any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misieading;

{ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing Eccounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. !

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the cq'::mpany
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct.

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertajning to
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the
design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which they are aware and the steps they have
taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

4. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee:

{i} significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year:;

(i) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been diilsclnsed
in the notes to the financial statements: and |

(iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if

any, of the management|or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal
control system over financiai reporting. ‘

(Chief Executive Officer) ; (Chief Finance Officer)

Date; 19.06.2020
Place: Chandigarh

3 9.
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.DASS KHANNA & CO. PAKHOWAL ROAD,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

B-XX-2815, GURDEV NAGAR,

LUDHIANA - 141 001
Tele. No. 0161-4624230

E-Mail:dasskhannaco@yahoo.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of
Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion :
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Punjab Logistics
Infrastructure Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at; March 31,
2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Statement
of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies iand other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred as “the Standalone Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Standalone financial statements give the information required by the|Companies
Act,2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in confbrmity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 as amended (“IND AS”) fand other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2020, the profit(financial performance including other comprehensive income),
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. |

Basis for Opinion |
We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordancﬁ- with the

Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act . Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the A:udr't of the
Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAl) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Standalone Financial Stjatements.




Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the following matters:
During the year under audit, Employee Benefit Expenses consisting of contractual staff charges

of Rs 15,29,242/- paid to employees hired on contract basis have been disclosed under the head
‘other expenses’ in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the matter.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that,

significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current

in our professional judgrne'nt, wei:fe of most
period. These

matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a

whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,

and we do not provide a separate opinion on these

matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be

communicated in our report.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

| HOW OUR AUDIT ADDRESSED THE KEY AUDIT

MATTERS

w

1) DEFERED TAX ASSETS

r —

.

The company has not created any Deferred Tax
Asset on Unabsorbed depreciation and unused
tax losses in previous years (i.e. FY 2017-18 and
2018-19).
However in FY 2019-20, deferred tax assets of R
9,31,19,632/- has been created on Unabsorbed
| depreciation and accumulated losses of the
company as the company is probable of future
taxable profits.

e

The foliowihg factors were coqsidered to
review the recognition of Deferred Tax Asset:

a. Existence of sufficient taxable' temporary
difference.
b. Convincing evidence that sufficient taxable
profits will be available in the future|

-Based on the future projections as approved
by the management and representations
provided to us, the company judgment on
recoverability of Deferred Tax Asset as
mentioned in Note 28 of the Standalone

2) CONTINGENT LIABILITY

— . .y e Ty ¥ |

Financial Statements is fair and reasc'pnable.

The compény is in the process of getting approval
of building plan of its Multi Model Logistics Park
from PUDA which in the judgment of the
management would not eventually lead to any
financial liability.

The company has not disclosed the same as _r

contingent liability as required under IND AS-37
Provisions , Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets.

e following

I our Audit procedures involves th
activities :- !
Understanding  the  pracess  of
estimation , recording and reassessing
provisions and contingencies.

* The review of Board of! Directors
minutes to understand the current
status of building plan approval process.
Review of Management representations
and discussions with the management.
We have relied upon the management

dassessment.
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the Board’s. Report including its annexure , Corporate
Governance and shareholders information but does not include the standaloq'e Financial
Statements and our auditor’s report thereon Our opinion on the standalone financial
statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form cw"f assurance
conclusion thereon. -

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibilit:v is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other ir:aformation,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. '

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements |

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accor#ance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, tncluding the accounting: standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irrégularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the acc:pracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. |

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternativei but to do
SO. '

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements |

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone! financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or érror and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to [those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for gur opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional l omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of internal control. |

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in erde:r to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such cedtrels.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. |

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concer"n basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncert‘amty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Companyrs ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. QOur cenclusmns are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial $tatements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves falr presentatlon

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasenably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider qUantltatwe
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and inlevaluating
the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified mlsstatements in the

financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings including any ! significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. |

we also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have cerqplled with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate wuth them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our mdependence

and where applicable related safeguards. |




From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of financial statements of curren& period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's réport unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances , we determine that 3 matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication. '

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) iss:ued by the
Central Government of india in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act; we give in
the “Annexure A”, 3 statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the
order, to the extent applicable. :

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act based on our audit, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to ufhe,- best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; |

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kebt by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

|
d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with tl'lte Ind AS
specified under section 133 of the Act read with rule 7 of the Companies (ﬁccounts)
Rules, 2014. |

e.The Company being a Government Company, the p_ruvisians of Section 164(?) of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of disqualification of Directors are not applicable,;

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial rep:orting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in “Annexure B”. ’

8. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in acd::ordance
with the requirement of Section 197(16) of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended: In our
opinion, the company being a government company, the provisions in relation to
payment of managerial remuneration as mandated by Section197 read with Schedule V to
the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended| in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
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i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its standalone financial statements — Refer Note no. 37 to the standalone financial

statements; | i
|

I
ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative c?ntracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses. |

iii.There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. |

3. As required by Section 143 (5) of the Act, we give in “Annexure-C”’ a statemént on the

matters as specified in the directions issued by The comptroller and Auditor General of India,
and in our opinion, no action required to be taken thereon and there is no impact on the

accounts and financial statements of Company.

FOR DASS KHANNA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FIRM REG NO. 000402N)

2N
PLACE: LUDHIANA (CA. CHANDER SHEKHAR SHARN
DATED:19/06/2020 PARTNER |
M.NO.093498

UDIN-20093498AAAACA8661



Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in “Paragraph — 1” under ‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory Re{;uirements
section of our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of Punjab Logistics infrastructure
Limited on the Standalone financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2020})

We report that:

(i) (a)The Company has maintained proper records showing particulars including q:uantitative
details and situation of fixed assets. '

(b} As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by managemient during
the year in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard

to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were
noticed on such physical verification. |

(c) The company has acquired 12056.46sqm of Land from Northern Railways on Ean annual
license fee. However, no formal lease agreement have been executed by the comr.?any.

(d)As informed. by the company and verified by us the title deeds of the immovabie
properties are held in the name of the company. However the sale deeds for the following
properties have been executed in the name of company but the mutation of the said
properties is yet to be marked in the revenue records :- 5

Village Area of Land Cost of Land
(acres) (Rs.)
Lehra 0.07 [ 2,56,200
Ghungrana 0.021 1,80,300
Khera | 0.0156 T~ 304422
4l —

(i} The Company is engaged in the service sector and does not hold any inventory and Hence
clause 2 of paragraph 3 of the Companies {Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable.

(iif) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has
hot granted any loans secured or unsecured, to Companies, Firms and other parties covered in
the register maintained section 189 of the Compaajes.Act, 2013,




complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
loans, investments, guarantees and security, |

(v)The Company has not accepted deposits from the public within the meaning of pt:‘ovisions of
sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
framed there under. | |

(vi)As informed to us, the central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records
under subsection (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. |

(vii)According to the information and explanations given to us and the books and records
examined by us, we state that the company is regular in depositing undisputed statlgntory dues
including income tax, custom duty, Goods & services Tax, cess and other statutory dues ;

(viii)Based on our examination of books of account and according to the informfation and
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financiai
Institution or Bank or Government or debentuy re holders. |

(xi)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no money was
raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments);and term
loans during the year.

(x)To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no material fraud on or by the Company, by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the year. |

(xi) As per notification- no. GSR 463(E) dated 5Mune 2015 issued by MCA, Governmentg of India,
Section 197ofthe act is not applicable to the Government Companies. Accordingly, provision of
clause 3 (xi) of the CARO 2016 are not applicable to the company. However, No Managerial
Remuneration has been paid in terms of Section 197 read with schedule V of the companies ACt,
2013, |

(xii)The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016, are not applicable to the Company. '

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examin?tion of
the records of the company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
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directors or'persons connected with the directors and therefore, the provisions of claJ!Jse 3 (xv) of
the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016, are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the iCompany is
not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

FOR DASS KHANNA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FIRM REG NO. 000402N)

PLACE: LUDHIANA (CA. CHANDER SHEKHAR SHAR

DATED: 19/06/2020 PARTNER
M.NO.093498

UDIN-20093498AAAACAS661
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in “Paragraph — 2(f}" under ‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory ququirements
section of our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of Punjab Logistics Infrastructure
Limited on the Standalone financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2020.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clausej (i} of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of Punjq’b Logistics
Infrastructure Limited (“the Company”} as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with aur audit of
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintainihg internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financijal reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the I:nstitute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. |

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to €xpress an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequaicy of the
internal financial controls system over financiat reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financiaf reporting included obtaining an under@standing
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a materiai weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. | | !
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate t:Lo provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial teporting of

the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designecﬂ to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s Internal financial controls over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail
,accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as hecessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and(3) provide teasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements. :

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of Internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that internal financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate. |
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31" March, 2020, based on the internal control ov@ar financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial

reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. |

FOR DASS KHANNA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FIRM REG NO. 000402N)

PLACE: LUDHIANA (CA. CHANDER SHEKHAR SHA;
DATED: 19/06/2020 PARTNER '
M.NO.093498

UDIN-20093498AAAACAS661



ANNEXURE CTO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to in “Paragraph — 3” under ‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory quuirements
section of our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of Punjab Logistics Infrastructure
Limited on the Standalone financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2020.

Directions indicating the areas to be examined by the Statutory Auditors during thfe course of
audit of annual accounts of Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited, for the year 2019-20 issued

by the Comptroller &Auditor General of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

S.NO. _I DIRECTIONS REMARKS
— miiduining

Whether the company has system in place | The_company has system in place to
to process all the accounting transactions | process all the QCcounting
through IT system? If yes, the implications | transactions through IT system. The
of processing of accounting transactions | operational entries of the: company

outside IT system on the integrity of the | like revenue, customer ledger
accounts along with the financial | account ,pre deposits accounts etc

implications, if any, may be stated. have been recorded in a 2 separate
IT system (viz. DTMS) other than

financial reporting IT system (viz.
Tally ERP 9). The payments and
company accounts are maintained in
Tally ERP 9. The income generated
through commercial software is
transferred to accounting software
through separate entries at monthly
intervals.




S.NO. [DIRECTIONS

j REMARKS

H

2.

Wﬁether there is any restructurfng of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender
to the company due to company’s inability
to repay the loan? If yes, the financial
impact may be stated.

Based on the verification: of records
and according to the information
and explanations provided to us
there is no restructuring of an
existing loan (or) waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc, made

by the lender due to company’s
Inability to pay. |

Whether funds received/receivable for
specific schemes from central/state
agencies were properly accounted
for/utilized as per terms and conditions?
List the cases of deviation.

—T_

Based on the information and
explanation furnished to :US by the
management there were no such
funds received/receivable towards
any  specific  schemes from
Central/State agencies.

PLACE: LUDHIANA
DATED: 19/06/2020

FOR DASS KHANNA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FIRM REG NO. 000402Nj}

(CA CHANDER SHEKHAR SHARMA)
PARTNER ‘
M.NO.093498 ;

UDIN-20093498AAAACA8661




. Particulars

ASSETS
(1} Non-current assets |
~ (a) Property, plant and equlpment |
| {b) Capital work in progress
i (<] Financial Assets
() Other financial assets

; (d) Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
| (e} Other non-current assets

Total non-turrent assets

(2} Current assets
{a) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables
{ii) Other financial assets
(iii}) Cash and cash equivalents
(b} Current Tax Assets [Net)
(c) Other current assets
- Total current assets
Total assets

-

—_

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

() Equity Share capitai
{b) Other Equity

S T e -_.—..-.--..-....l-n._._--h-l.-i.-ll—._l...l'._l__.l-

Total equity

Liabilities
{1} Non-current liabilitias
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(b} Deferred Tax Liabilities
Total non-current liabilities

(2) Current liabilities

{a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade Payables
> total outstanding dues of micro enterprises & small enterprises

> total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises &
small enterprises |

(i) Other Liabiilties
(b) Provisions
{c) Other current liabilities

Total Habilitjes -

Total equity and liabifities

The accompa nying notes are an integrai part of these financial
statements

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

For Dass Khanna & Co
Chartered Accountant
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[Vikram P. Singh}

Date: June 19th, 202
Place: |

Chief Executive
Officer

74,06,33,861

géﬂlg!lﬂiﬁﬂﬂ

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Asat As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
h lh
2,28,93 88,777 2,39,84,41,261
36,33,821 52,76,061
41,87,111 20,89,391
8,04,82,768
4,86,65,934 4,87,06,964
2,42,63,58 411 _2,45,45,13,677
1,60,52,571 2,79,31,025
30,710 12,376
4,01,37,428 2,43,45,376
87,75,500 69,16,078
71,33,980 77,51,920
_7,21,30189 6,69,56,775
1'49!34£IEW 2,52,14.70.452
e e = S
1,98,51,50,000 1,98,51,50.000
(22,72,95,261) (23,67,92,028)
1,75,78,54,739 1,74,83,57,972
£3,63,63,636 70,00,00,000
- - 11034-0_94 33_?_
— _ 63,6363,635 71,08,00,337_
2,32,47%
39,05,156 1,52,01,803
9,64,33,975 2,35,62,289
18,82,484 1,99,60,588
—_— 1816131 33,78,463
_1042,70225 632303143

77,31,12,480
————— ) T

2;52!14!?0!452

)

anjitSngh)

D% 034 H?T}Q( -

(Gaurav Soni)
Chief Financial
Offlcer.

{-Mayan_ Jain)
Company Secretary

CNM"HE.BD

TD
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Punjab logist! fra re Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss
For the year ended March 31, 2020
{All amounts are In Rupees unless otherwise stated)

No. . {Audited) {Audited)
e ——————————————————— —
| Revenue from operations 18 31,51,65,247 20,24,87,587
il Other Income - ‘19 _ _9,65,280 =| 11,62,931
Il Total Revenue (I + Ii)  31,61,30,527 __20,36,50,518
IV Expenses _ — |
o) Depreciation expense 20 . 11,13,83,126 | 10,95,36,083
{b) Terminal and Other Service Charges | 21 19,98,79,779 I 13,09,21,920
(c) Finance Cost 22 6,39,33,972 | $,79,67,320
(d)  Other expenses o 23 2,27,28,988 ' 1,76,79,620
Total Expenses 39,79,25,865 31,61_,04.943
V  Profit/(loss) before tax (Il - IV) , (8,17,95,338) ; (11,24,54,425)
VI Tax Expense - ‘ I
(1}  Current tax I _
{2} Deferred Tax (9,12,92,105) | 62,95,376
(3) Tax related to prior years - i {11,925)
I
Total tax expense N -:_ (%._1.2{92& o 62,83,451
Vil Profit/(loss) after tax (V- v1) 94,96,767 | (11,87,37,876)
VIl  Other comprehensive income | _ - j -
IX Total comprehensive income for the period (VI +Viil) - 94!95——I?67 R !11587—!3 7!8?6!
I
X Earnings per equity share : Basic 0.05 I (0.59)
Earnings per equity share : Diluted 0.05 | (0,59)
. 1to 37 |
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements |
' For and on behalf of the Board qIf Directors
As per our report of even date attached I |
L~
I
For Dass Khanna & Co [YaShanijit Singh) ;
Chartered Accountant : - Director .
' _ Q (_PIn"OBé‘ﬁ?oO
) v o {y,;uI éé@? /Um{(
Membarshlp no. ;L /
FRN No. 000402N {Vikram Pratap Singh) (Gaurav oni) ayank Jain)
UDIN: 20=93Y38AARA CAFLE] ' Chief Executive Officer  Chief Financial Officer pany Secretary

Date: June 159th, 2020

PIEEE:CWI-EIJaGJ‘J\ | CfI'IUO. ﬁ530?)
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For the pariod For the pariod I
Particulary Note No. sndad ended 5
_. _ March 31, 2070 Mareh 31, 2019
“__“ L TR . ] b o T T
A. Cash flow from Opersting Activities:
Net profit/{loss) after tax .96, 767 (11,87,37,876)
Adlystmonts for: |
Internst and other jncoma (9.65,280) {11,62,931)
Capreclation 11,13,8,126 10,95,36,083 .
Finance Cost : 1 | 6,39.33,972 57962320
Tax Expencas _ {9,12,92,105) 52,83.45]
Operating Profit batore Working Capital changes 9,25 56,480 T 53886047
Adjustments for changes In Working Capital ; !
- Increasa/(dacreass) other financial Hebiiftas 28,065,116 (3,80,58,245) |
« Increase/{decraags) In short term provisions ' (1,80,78,104) 1.80.16,393 i
- Increase/{decrease) in other current ilabilities ' (17,82 332) 12,215,094 f
- (increase}/decroase in other current nancial sssats 1,17,80,733 . 93,331,149 |
- [Increase)/decreasa in other non current financhai Esats 41,030 {75.07,58%) °
- {Ineraasa)/decroase in other currpnt assats {12,41,481) (12,24,103) l
Cash generatad from Oparsting Activities 8.61,02 442 2,56,70,756
-income taxes paid {46,53,294) . (39.39,769)
Net Cash from Opersting Activities

5,1a49148 337.10.587

B, Cazh flow from Investing Activitiey;

Purchase of Property, plant and aquipments and Capinl work in progress (26,808,403 (7,67 86,877)
interast income on fixed deposits wtc

9,865,280 11,62,931

{1?,:3,111} E‘“li’:“i

Net Cash from Investing Activitiss

C. Cash flow from Financing Activities:

|

I
Proteeds from term loan - 8,00,00. 000 :
Net Froceeds from isue of Equity Shares . |
Net Proceeds fram share application mohey - I
Interast Paid (6,39,33,972) {5.79,67,320)
Net Cash from Financing Activities

Is,isgi'in] | 2.20,32,680 |

157,92,655 eI

Net Increase/[Decrense) in cash & cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents as at 15t April {Opening Balance)

24345375 46205654 |
. |
Cash snd cash equivalenty as at 315t March {Closing Balance) B 4,01.37,428 2,43,45,376 .
|
MNotes: ) -
Cash and cash equivalents comprise :
Balanca with scheduled bank in cuirent ACCOUNts ] 2,05,93 314 21,88 611 |
Cash in hand {Including Imprast} _ 758 25,000 |
E-Wallet with SHCI | 6,827 5827 |
Dapoafis having original rmaturtty lwss than 3 months 1,36,71.276 41,92 500
Othar bank balsnces
Balance with Escrow account : >8,85,153 1,79,32.438
~-Guarantaes .
Met cash end cash equivelant 4&1,]?& EI“'“’!“
Non-cash tramactions

During the current year, the compa ny did not emter into any non-cash invasting end financing activities.

The accompanying nates are an integral part of thess Anancll statements 1to 37

For shd on behaif of the Board of Directory

¢
02

Uﬁh:}ﬂﬂf} ???ﬁﬁﬁﬁ[ﬁ 3;" ﬁ:ﬁ:m Chief Financ
Dfficer Officer
Date: lune 19th, 2020

H“Ghﬁrddm
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the major portign of the
proval are under process, The company is . currently
ovement of domestic containers. - |

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard
standards. There is No such notification which would have been 3

assets and liabilities have' been

per the Company’s normal operating cycle. Based on
i elapsed between deployme:nt of
and cash equivalents of the consideration for ' such

has considered an operating cycle of 12 months. The
statement of Cash flows have been prepared under indirect method. '




€r incidentaij €xpenses. In respect of|assets due
for capitalization, where final bills/clajms eived/passed, the capiqtaiisatien is
based on the €ngineering est; . Fi '

_ depreciation are
made retrospectively in the year of ascertainment of actya cost and finalization of claim.
Items such ag Spare parts, stand-by equipment and Servicing equipment are recognised in
accordance with this Ind AS 16 when they mee *
equipment, |

IS made by the company at 'tliie time of

s capitalised as dart of the
cost of Land. - :

Depreciation/amortisation: '

lif
réporting period, with the
prospective basis,

(v) An item of property, plant and equi ‘ ignise ' |
. future economic benefits are expected to ari ‘
Any gain or |oss arising on the disposal or

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimategd to be lessithan
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment ogs IS recognised immediately in profit or loss,

5 I nventoriesg:




6. Employee benefits and cost:

The Company does not récognize any employee benefi isi i

employment and post-retirement benefits for emplo

Yees as it does not have any employees
employed directly on its payroll. |

7. Secondment and Contractual Cost:

The staff of the company is either taken on depuitation from the holding company-Container
Corporation of India Limited (CONCOR) or are hired on ¢

ontract basis. These| costs are
recognized as other €xpenses based on the Contractual arrangements ang secondment
charges. ‘

8. Revenue recognition: |
The Company deals in cle".signihg, developing, operating,

container (ICD) as wel| as providing services related to
containers. :

setting up and maintenancq: of Iniand
handling and movement of domestic’

> Basic principal of Revenye Recognition:

i Revenue is récognized on satisfaction of ea
- Services) as per the terms of the contract.

i, Performance obligations are treated as distinct obligation: -
a. When it is identifiabje separately from

b. Its progress can be measured separately; i
C. Transaction price to t

d. The customer will not be required to  re-

iii. Satisfaction of performance obligation: |

I
Container movement between two destinations is considered distinct performance
obligation under each contract and the contract is treated as ‘over theé period
contract’. . '

iv. Transaction price for €ach-primary obligation is fi

> Road Freight Income: | :
Road freight income and charges for incide

after providing ali incidentai services
required in the course of primary obligation of transportation like ioading & unloadirlig etc.

» Terminal Access charges:
Terminal Access charges are accounted for:




10. Taxes on income:

come as well asithere are
2020 as well as |Fy 2018-

> Interest ONn income tax refunds are

Claims/ counter-claims/ Penalties/awards:

Claims/counter-claims/penalties/awa rds are
Claims receivable are dccounted at the ti

incurn'e tax expense represents the sum of the tax current]

Y payable and deferred tax
Current tax

fit for the year. axable profit dil‘ferj from

Profit and loss because of items of income
OF €xpense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or

'S calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
the réporting period. | 5

Deferred tax js récognised on temporary differences between the carrying amnun‘is of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements ang

the corresponding tax base used i
Computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities ger
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets a

unt of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting per:‘iod

ger probable that sufficjient taxable profits willl be
available to allow ail Or part of the asset to be recovered. |

assets are measured at the tax rates that dare expected to api:ﬂy

the asset realised, based on tax rates that
have been enacted Or substantively enacted by t

he end of the réporting period.
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d tax are récognised in profit or loss, exce

Current and deferred tax are also
equity respectively,

11. Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessaril

All other borrowing costs are reco

quences that

| reporting

Pt when they relate lto items
In equity, in which dase, the
€nsive income or directly in

gnized in the Statement of Profit or Loss in the period in
which they are incurred,

12. Provisions, contingent liabilities & contingent assets:

(i) Provisions:

Provisions are recognized when the

-constructive) as a result of a past event,

It is probabie that the outflow of
will be required to settle the obligation, in '

(ii) Contingent liabilities:

OCcurrence of one or more un

Company or a Present obligation that arises f
probable that an outflow of resou

COmpany has a present obligation

(legal or
resources

' ttie or a reliable esq'imate
of the amount Cannot be made.

(iii) Contingent assei:s:

ther recognized nor disclosed in the
However they are disclosed wh

i
financial Statements,
en the possible right to receive exijsts, | |
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13. Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share (‘EPS’)'is Computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year

attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of shareg qf:utstanding
during the year. . !

14. Cash and cash Equivalent

Ified asset (ii) the Comr;:any has
1€ asset through the period of the lease

-alone price of the lease component
ponents. '

Pany recognizes a right-of-use assets

('(ROUM .and a corresponding lease liability'for all the lease arrangements in which it is a

lessee, except for leases with g term of twelve months
value leases, the Company recognizes

straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

16. Financia] instruments

the contractuai provisions of the instruments,

Financial assets and financial liabilitieg are recognized when the company becomes a piarty to
Initial recognition and measurement |

Financiél assets and financial liabilities are Initially measured at fair value, Tfansactiani costs
that are directly attributable to the acqg

uisition or jssue of financial assets and financial
liabilities are added to or deducted from

the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on injtial recognition,

Subsequent measurement

The company’s financial assets represents assets whose contractual terms of the ﬁna{ncial
asset give rise on Specified dates to cagh flows that are solely payments of principall and
interest on the principal amount outstanding and

h

these assets are held in 3 business model to
old the financial asset to collect the contractual cash flows at maturity consequentially in




cﬁlive interest

The Company’s financial liabilities are not held for trading and are

also carried ai; amortized
Cost using effective interest rate, e

De-recognition of financial assets

] i
A financial asset and financial liabilitiesarede—recognised when theyare discharged. |

Offsetting of financia| Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and

balance sheet if there is 3 currently enforceable legal right to offset the r

and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultanenusly.

17. Impairment of financial asset

In accordance with Ind-AS 109,

» Al contractual terms of the fi ‘
expected life of the assets.

» Cash flows from the sale of collatera] held or other credit enhancements that are integral
to the contractual terms. - '

Trade receivable

As a practicai expedient the Company has adopted ‘simplifi

18. Equity Instrhments

An equity instrument ig any cdntract that evid
entity after deducting all of Its liabilities. Equ
récognized at the proceeds received. Increment

€nces a residual interest in the assets: of an
ity instruments issued by the Comparpy are
al costs directly attributable to the issuance of

dertakes a number of judgements,

urément of assets liabilities, income
Judgements in applying the accounting
cments. |




for I : Significant judgements are involved in
for income taxes, including amount

positions

uwmmﬂ_t_aﬂﬂ_ﬁqmm: AS described at point 3 above, thal
reviews the estimated useful iy

es of property, plant and €quipment at the en
reporting period. The €stimate of usefu] life

business environment and change in technolog
financial statement. |

end of each reporting pEriud.

may be different on account of C
y which could have a material impa

determining the provision
expected to be paid/ recovered for uné

ertain tax

Company
d of each
hange in
ct on the



Punjab logistics Infrastructure Limited

Statement of Segment wise revenue, results and capital employed

As at March 31, 2020 :
(All amounts are in Rupees unless otherwise stated})

Note 1 (A)
SEGMENT WISE REVENUE, RESULTS AND CAPITAL EMPLOYED

- - TWELVE MONTHS ENDED
31/03/2020 ' 31/03/2019
—

1.SEGMENT REVENUE

EXIM |

DOMESTIC 31,51,65,247 20,24,87 587

UN-ALLOCABLE
TOTAL -

LESS: INTER SEGMENT REVENUE
NET SALES/INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

2.8EGMENT RESULTS
PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND INTEREST FROM:

- 20,24,87,587

31,51,65,247

EXIM

DOMESTIC (1,88,26,645)| | (5,56,50,037)

UN-ALLOCABLE -
TOTAL (1,88,26,6 (5,56,50,037)
LESS:

(I) INTEREST EXPENDITURE (Domestlc)
(II) OTHER UN-ALLOCABLE EXPENDITURE
NET OFF UNALLOCABLE INCOME
TOTAL PROFIT BEFORE TAX
3.CAPITAL EMPLOYED
(SEGMENT ASSETS-SEGMENT LIABILITIES)

6,39,33,872 9,79,67,320

(9,65,280)
(8,17,95,337)

(11,62,931)
(11,24,54,425)

EXIM
DOMESTIC 2,39,42,18,375 ,44,83,57,972
CAPITAL EMFLOYED IN SEGMENTS 2,39,42,18,375 2;44,33,57,972
ADD: .
UNALLOCABLE CORPORATE ASSETS LESS CORPORATE LIABILITIES |

TOTAL | 2,39,42,18,375 [ 2

4.SEGMENT ASSETS
EXIM
DOMESTIC

UNALLOCABLE

S.SEGMENT LIABILITIES
EXIM
DOMESTIC
UNALLOCABLE

6,23,03,143
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Punjab logistics Inf

 }otatement of Shareholding Particulars

As at March 31, 2020
(All amounts are in Rupees unless otherwise stated)

niormation ftor the C er and Year endec '

l Particulars

-Number of shares
-Percentage of shareholding

Promoters & Promoter Group Shareholding

Pledged / Encumbered
-Number of shares

-Percentage of shares (as a % of the total shareholding o
promoter and promoter group)

-Percentage of | shares (as a % of the total share capital of the
company)

b Non—éncumbéred
-Number of shares

-Percentage of shares (as a % of the total shareholding of the
Promoter and Promoter group) |

-Percentage of shares {(as a % of the total share capital of the
company)

- TWELVE MONTHS EI?DED |

31-03-2020 3-2019
AUDITED JITED

20,00,00,000 |
100
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Statement of Changes in equity
For the year ended 31 March 2020 |
(All amounts are In Rupees uniess otherwise stated)

a. Equity share capital

Amouynt (Rs) |
i
Balance as at April 01, 2018 ~ 1,98,51,50,000
Proceeds from issue of new shares{ net of transaction costs) - ;
Conversion of share application money . f
- -_m 1
Balance as at March 31, 2019 1,98,51,50,000 -
Proceeds from issue of new shares{ net of transaction costs) _
Conversion of share application money _ - |
Balance as at March 31, 2020 1,98,51,50,000 ,
b. Statements of changes in other equity
Particulars Share application * Retained Earnings : Total
Money Pending for i
Allotment N
- | -
- ——
Balance at April 01, 2018 . [11,80,54,153) ( 11,80,54,153)
Profit for the year (11,87,37,876) (11,87,37,876)
Share application Money received during the year

—

Qther comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax
Converted into share capital

Balance at March 31, 2019 .

- . ]H,G?EBZEBZB!
Profit for the year

-

__{23,67,92,02)

|
i
I
|
i
I
|
!
|
|
I
-
I
i

94,965,767 94,96,767
Share application Money received during the year - i -
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax ' i -
Converted into share capital _ . - f -
Balance at March 31, 2020 | ] - {22,72,95,261) I (22,72,95,261)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financal statements 1to 37

For and on behalf of the Board of inimctnrs

As per our report of even date attached herewtth _ J/
For Dass Khanna & Co _

Chartered Accountant

{Yasianjit ¥rgh)

() X Ehfio8enq9eg)

(Vikram P. Singh) {Gaurav Soni} ﬁﬁ;ain]

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Date: June 19th, 2020 CH Mo, A530 Q.D

lace: Cha,u,am '

(}9. ¥/SY
Membership no. 093498

FRN No. 000402N _
UDIN: Lo Q3995 nachrpbs !




YES'SYLETDN'E

OFE"2r't ETYE OSTLNLT I IR'D6'62 v5¢ "W'ES uresu'n SOTDE BLOTUEYTT LISy OZOL “IE WUR La 3oumy
. - - - “ - - m-lﬁﬂu
IOt O5ES | [ 1 OS9'Ly'LT SETNE Y O00’'6¥ HOPPY
IGEYI M09 OEF T . ‘e 74 g a4 - 02T Yees s ENvE o' ST 'WEy [l 4 g "hq $r'aE &L0'TOEYIZ 9L 'Y # 10T IE \WurW I8 um ey
: - - - - . - - Hesadsn
ISE'ST'0R'LT 'ss L02'se’t TEEE N T SOT'0f SLOTOEYTZ 9LL'GrISY sONpRY
Y SIEE T PTTHT 1641 LUFETS SIS DY YT TWSLTI - AR LSS - FI0Z I |1y m ouamg
e e Illlfl
| R nby
1N o0 P higoy g L shuypynyg mupuwsa) * TuOREY Ny
inog o) Wb nhe 40 amay pum Bunguny sippguiiem Auo pumn Raprs pri) Anmgery RUMBALY PG Dum Apunog PR LB Pul M ANSwIpY L0 _ Lepopey
TSTINImeET UL e L
POy ol AW 00T WpuquBioas Ao
P558T I18'eT DUOMEN PUB T8RS
SYO'EL'STIZ ZHa 'S0 iulpfing feuluLa| pue sapeaSILIWPY
1150980 DELTL'SS'E 03 L nbg pue SUORE|IRsu| LA
£19'L6 75569 LRgndur)
TOE 0L YE'ST DOTD6 'Sy 02 PRI 2] Aeaiey
r{6DEPSTS I0L'SE'T9'Sh Sluaiuane 4 pog
SUE'SY'96’f 968 L1°ES'S IlE A Adepunng
EBLLT SSE'PS uawdink] aopn
OTB'SZ'T B {14 R pue arnyuing
02995 98" T BEIPT'TOET'L puey
STOT TE Ve OT0L IE Dok -
Wy = 5y LT

RRWAADS pus Jiwd ‘Ausdoug y

RFEFY JUaLN) -0 T

(Po1nE dNaISYIC staqun sdny u arp clunswe gl
FLRENLIEY i) sy Jo 1ied Fuplli a0y TEON
S ALK IR I T s S T W




QZTT-6T0Z AF o Bupnp pars)prydes vaaq $¥y LW0OT alpechasg e,

T T 13 TER'€E 95 R3OL
orv'sat? _ , WL vope iy BURLEY 23144 1M
000°T5'S 000'I5's 33 Aaummuco Jauiruey DAL d1M)
085 2Lt - ) {Lin 00T 399139 Ul Auc) sanmdxy Dafosg J1md
IV ST 1ty'ad'sr (12 28ppg yXiam wopow-u) sy PRl - 1)
STOT “TE LIy CZOT 1k ity _ . . - - I
1 0y ey Uy
. (IO raSoud W pam eRdr) 10 TR
ﬂ_ﬂ“m nﬁ PUD sand g 1w BoUmRg
T8z m2) lossrey'sT) [T IS iee i ——
OS9'LVLT . DEY'S0'TZ S04 ey By suCRppY
SES TSI 02 190928 ouneg Jupusdn
"TEI0Z "I it O X e o ——
Wy Wy LIy

seaioud ) yiom gy g

. HINOUR DUEE Y4l §102-6102 Ad Wi PasTRJou
OFID XadEY Jo U010 WO WAMAD] J04 UOIEAC S1179dS0u49 By | QL6625 51 NS pIoS Lo L01DI20JdIP [NLIPPE BY ) * 61-910Z Ad WO} Aawiadsadiau peboy 9q pinom 514} uo uo yaeadap of paaisoa.
RIS BDY SLGTLILZ By WiD)2 J0 U0y S| [DuL U020 By 0202-510Z oIk [DEREU} i ut 52 P340)55J Ueaq SOY uDd snome.d u) pos)|osydo? som Y214 prsom Bullping ay) "91 Sy QN Jad 50 Loy Jo o JOsI[DUIS

PuD (502 PN Jo ELEc_utnu-ﬂ o md oy un Aagyoadsansd spow a0 WOLIDI RSP PuD 1897 w04 wawsnlpo oul} PR 31ownix3 <Bfuz wed 5o aucp g a swos P4 “ueliDZi[o4des oL P Lesso Jo yoodsey u7 « RSN

R . R 7 e Ty YTy e e O BTN . OZ0Z ‘T£ iy 1 sourye

- : , . . Weugsnfpe/mvodyq

STER'ETTY 0908 I¥6'9T B50°7E 81 'S0Y TOT'6Z'68'T 960 LBYIETY'T 14:74 E/6'SWEE STL6RTE =34 g Jo) sl Uonapardag

. TMUSE® LIT'STE SI0°M L9Y'06 - . 1119 - 513 ST NIl 'Y TSI YI¥ILEL STLEN'TY #5TOT TE \rewy 18 moumgey

- . _ - - . - - - - . - - judunsn{pe/pscds)y)
80" 5801 143 K33 0077 - aRIE - 052 'SYTe‘T 992'PE'T0" 18V I8V T Ti9T L a d T | RTHETY JEBA B4p oy Sl vopEpaNdag

IVIEYE'S s SHT TI0'Yr BRL'SS . - 175 4 5 7@ PIICGL'S S00°% WL - | - - FTOT IO dv 18 muy g

Huieduy

PUt UoRNpANS ) pEwETXY

nuaudinbg
LN OO P05 Tupjon 3 FUOAISN Ripynd Ifupwa) p ruopEpeIsy

oL Ler R duen) Vudinka SO0 SNy pus ANy eBppgyiem Aucry pur FopYs ou |, Amagiiny FOWBASY 307G HEM Ampunoyg

- : | . (PREY IMIBYI0 THLN Sadny W) Are SuROWE Ty
“ . . . BB (URE) M o 1ad ULy o
e ] EIN A O T L




e i) e e L oam

S T T e R R e BEa R

3 . Other finandal assets

Particulars Ag at As at

March 11, 2020 March 31, 201%
_-'__—l——-—“__'  EEEE———— e — e T -
At amortised cont
Security deposits{unsecured, considered good)

- Governmant Authorities 21,87,111 20,89,391
- Others ' -

Total

i ——

21,87,111 20,389,391
- o e L L -

&. Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Particulsrs As at As at

March 31 2020 : March 3& 2019
___'l_—_.______

Deferred Tax Assets (refer Note 28)

8,04,82,768 -
Total

—mm

5. Othar non-current azsats

Particulars Ag at As at |
| ~ March31,2020 - March 31,2019 |
Unsacured, considered good -
Capital advances 4,H§,55,534 4,87,06,964
Total  4,86,65,934 87.06,964

# Capital Advances includes payments to N. Railway towards

S&T works and payments to Punjab State power Corporation Ltd for
removal of HT/LT towers from Project site

6. Trade Recolvables
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2020 March a1, 2019
“—_ﬁ
Secured (Considered Good)

Unsecured (Considered Good)

Cue from Related Party {CONCOR) 1,54.82,117 2,69,72,590
- Others 3.70,454 9,58,435
Total 1,60,52,571 giig‘nlm
Credit Risk Managemant:

receivabies.
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Aliowance for axpected credit iosses:

The Company has used a practical expedient by computi
Provision matrix. The provision matrix takes into wccount historical credit loss experience and

information. the expectsd credit loss ailowance is based on agsing of tha days the receivables

provision matrix. The agelng matrix and % of for expected credit ioss applied at and of raporti

Azeing
Particulens Az mt
March 31: 2020
~
1-180 days 0%
More than 180 days past due ox

2 The concentration of eredit risk is zero due to fact that compa
company and there is no expacted credit loss aliowsnce,

Age of recetvables
Particulars | As ot
‘ March 311, 2020
“—-m —_l-u-*-—._
1-180 days 1,52,23,440
More than 1890 days past due 8,29,1131
. EIHIHIHI
7. Other current financis! assets
Particulars As at |
— —_ , - , March 31, 2020
-At amortised cost
Interest receivables 30,710
Total 30,710
e
8. Caszh and cash equivalents
Particulars As at
March 31, 2020
Balance with scheduled bank in current accounts 2,05,93,314
Net balance In current secounts 2,05,93,314
Cash in hand {including imprest) 758
E-walliet with SHCIL* _ 6,827
Deposits having original maturity less than 3 months : 1,36,71,276
Earmarked Bank Balances
> Balances in HDFC Escrow Account*® 58,65,253
Total | 4,01,37,420

ng the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on

adjusted for forward locking
ere due and the rites as given in

ng period |s a5 foliows:

Exnacied Cradit Logs (%)

Al &t
March 31, 2049

0%
%

hy 18 significantly desling with government entities and its holding

Asmt

— March31,2019

2,74,30,428
5,00,597

2,79,31,025

As st
March 31, 2019
L T e
11,376

12.376
e ——— T -

As at

March 31, 2019
21,88,611
21,88,611

25,000
6,827
41,92,500

1,79,32,438

2,43,45,375 '

* E-wallet maintaing with Stock Holding Corporation of India limited for execution of sale deed(s) registration.

** The company has been sanctioned a tarm laan facility by HDFC Bank Limied of Ra, 150 crores

and oulstanding balance as

at March 31st, 2020 is Rs. 70 Creres snd the HOFC Bank Umited has marked the lien on the deposit of said account.
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Bunjab logistics Infrastryctyre Limied

Notes forming part of the finandal statemants
{All smounts sre In Rupees unless otherwise stated)

9. Current tax assets{nat)
Particulars A at | As ot
. - . March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
e A et e— = Rl —
Advance tax/TD5 (Net of prowvision) 465,53,2594 39,39,769
Income Tax refund receivable (FY 2016-19)/{FY 2017-18) 41,21,3206 29,76,309 :
Total __37,75,500 §9,16,078 :
. |
| |
10. Other current assets |
Partculars As at “ As at 5
' March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Secured, considered good : ' ,
Balance with Government Authorities- ITC of GST 28,03,406 28,99,479 |
Unsecured, consldered gond ' - |
Advance paid to Northern Railways” 25,81,800 25,81,800
Cther 8,85,036 15,76,8391 !
Prepaid Expenses | 8,63,738 6,93,750
Total 71,33,980 ) 77,51,920 |

* These advances are paid to Northemn Railways towards cost of staff to be deputed at profect stte - Multl Modal Logistics Park{MMLP} in the
company '
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Punjab logistics qura_structure Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements
{All amounts are In Rupees unless otherwise stated)

11. Equity Share Capital ' '

Particulars As at As at :

March 31, 2020 March 31, ZMj

Authorised : T — I

20,00,00,000 Equity share @ Rs10/- per share{ As at March 31, .
2020:20,00,00,000 Equity Shares @ Rs. 10/- per share) 2,00,00,00,000 2,00,00,00,
2,00,00,00,000 "~ 2,00,00,00,

Issued, subscribed and paid up:
20.00.00.000 fully paid up @ Rs10/- per share(As at March 31, 2020:

20,00,00,000 fully paid up @ Rs. 10/- per share) : 2,00,00,00,000 2,00,80,00,0C

‘ | 2,00,00,00,000 z,oo,on,oo,%
Fully Paid up : ' - | i
20,00,00,000 fully paid up & Rs10/- per share®*{As at March 31,2020:
20,00,00,000 fully paid up @ Rs. 10/- per share) 1,98,51,50,000 1,98,51,50,000
Total . - | 1,98,51,50,000 1,98,51,50,000

*(include share issue expanses (2016-17: R5.37,50,000; 201S- 2016:Nil ; 2014- 2015:Rs.1,11,00,000). :
Fully paid equity shares, which have 2 par value of Rs,10, carry uﬁe vote per share and carry a right to dividends, i
Details of shares held by the shareholders are as follows

Fully Paid equity shares

_ Number of shareﬁ!
Balance at April 1,2018 .'EI::I,lIIlILl:I'Cl,ﬁI

Issued during the year 2018-19

m—
Balance as at March 31, 2019 20,00,00,009
Issued during the year 2019-20 ' ' -
Balance as at March 31, 2020 20,00,00,000

Detalls of shares held by holding company and other companies

As at March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019

g e ——— e —— o —
Fully paid equity shares{ in numbers) ;
I
Holding Company '
Container Corporation of India Limited{CONCOR) - 10,20,00,000 IO,ZU,DO,DODE

Company having significant influence
Punjab State Container & Warehousing Corpoartion
Limited(CONWARE) . 9,80,00,000

3,80,00,000

Details of shares held by each sharehoider holding more than 5% shares

As at March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019

“
Fully paid equlity shares % holding of equity shares % holding of equity shares !
Container Corporation of india Limited{CONCOR) ' 51

51,
Punjab State Container & Warehousing Corpoartion Limited{CONWARE} 49 ‘ 49




Punjab logistics infrastructure Limited
Notes forming part of the financlal statements
(All amounts are In Rupees uniess otherwise stated)

12. Other Equity

‘Particulars

Retained Earnings
Share Application Money

12.1 Retained Earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year
Profit/{Loss} for the year

Balance at the end of the year

12.2 Share Application Money

Balance at the beginning of the year
Share application money received during the year
Converted into share capital

Balance at the end of the year

13. Borrowings
Particulars

Secured [oan recorded at amortised cost

Term loan from HDFC Bank Limited
Total

Summary of borrowing arrangements

> Rate of interest at the end of reporting date : 8.85% P.A.

current and movable fixed assets of project.

> Against the term ioan taken by the company from HDFC bank of Rs. 70 crores as at March 31, 2020,
comfort given by the holding company(CONCOR) and the other company having significant influence, CONWARE up to their sharehglding

respectiveiy in company.

As at

March 31, 2020
h

(22,72,95,261)

(22,72,95,261)

As at
March 31, 20
ﬁ_
{23,67,92,028)
34,596,767

(22,72,95,261)

As at

March 31, 2020
gy

As at

March 31, 2020
“

_63,63,63,636

e —

T 63,63,63,636
e L

> The Company has availed term loan from HODFC Bank Ltd on March 10, 2016 at the rate of Interest 9.70%
for Multi-Modal Legistics park {MMLP) being set up near Mandi Ahmadgarh station, Ludhiana,

per annum for part proj
Punjab (The Project).

As at |

March 31, 2019
MI

( 23,57,92,0*8}

(233?.92,0#}
—-———_.:_

As at

March 31, 2019.
_-_—_*I_

(11,80,54,153)
(11,87,37,876)

(23,5?.92,025]
—“I

As at

March 31, 2019 |
—————ﬁ

As at |

March 31, 2019
ﬁ.
_70,00,00,000°

> The entire loan will repayble in 44 equal quarterely instaliments over a period of 11 years with moratorium period of 4 years,

R —
70,00,00,000
===&&=&ul===

ect funding

the term loan is backed up by ietter of
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Punjab logisties Infrastructure Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements
(All amounts are in Rupees unless otherwise stated)

14, Deferred Tax Uabilities {(Net)
Particulars

Deferred Tax Liabiiity (Refer Note 28)
Total

15.1. Trade Payabless
' Particulars

M

> total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
> total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises # |
Total

#.The Company pays its vendors timely as and when paymeant becomes due and no

Diclosures relating to dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Particulars
_-——-‘*
a.the principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining

unpaid to any supplie_r at the end of each accounting year.

b. the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 of
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Act, 2006, along with the

amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed
day during each accounting year.

¢. the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment {which have been paid but beyond the appointed

day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Act, 2006.

d.the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of
each accounting year: and

e.the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in
the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above
are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of
disallowance as a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of the

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Act,006,
Total

| 15.2 . Current financial liabitities

Particulars

Curre;_ t maturities of Long Term Debt (HOFC Bank Term Loan) @
Interest accrued but'not due on borrowings
Security Deposit from Contractors

Payables against Capital works/supplies
Advances from Customers

Other Financial Liabilities

Expense payable

Due to reiated parties

- Container Corporation of India{Holding company)
Total

I
@ The entire term loan will repayble in 44 equal quarterely installments over a period of 11 years with moratorium period of 4 yeats.

As at
March 31, 2020

e T
ﬁ
As at
March 31, 2020

__ L]

2,32,479

39,05,156

M
41 37 435
e

As at

March 31, 2020
“

As at .
March 31, 2020

b,36,36,364
51,88,630
1,29,62,648

69,96,957
10,35,702
10,931
56,31,533

9,71,210

T —

9554_53 3,935

:
As at |

March 31, 201
1,08,09,337

—'“4—_.

1lnalosiﬂ' 7

As at

March 31, 2019
e ———— .

e

1,52,01,803

. 1552501!B$3

interest during the year has been paid or payable.

As at

March 31, 2019 |
e T

|
|
|
-
|
|
|
i

T I

As at

March

31, 2019

“

55,29,041 |

1,26,35,213 |

34,65,442
591,269 °
10,931

9,42,033 |

3,88,360

2

— F ]
35,62,289 |

%

@ The first equal quarterly principal instaliment repayment will be due on 10 June 2020 and second installment wii! be due on 10 Sélp 2020 and
|




maturities of long term debt in this reporting period.

|
16. Provisions : 5
Particulars . As at
March 31, 2020
M “
Provision for expenses/Capex 18,82,4384
Total ) A

17. Other current liabilities

Particulars As at As at

March
Duties and taxes payable

Total

“
18,16,131 35.?8,433
— e e e

31, 2020 March 31, 2019

> Other current liabilities on account of deferred revenue from operations for Current FY 201
terms of IND AS-115

18,16,131 35573543'
m
9-20 as well as for Previous FY 2018119 is Nil in




S R T S T = AT e i i i B R gy e W L il N R —

Punjab logi Infra re Limit

Notes forming part of the financial statements
(All amounts are In Rupees unless otherwise stated)

18. Revenue from Operation

Particulars
-—-“—___—
sale of Service
Receipts from Handling
Receipts from Terminal Access charges
Receipts from Transportation & Pvt Tpt Surcharges

Receipts from Terminal Service Charges (Container

Detention, Late payment Surcharges, Ground Rent)
Receipts from TAC-Vehicle Rakes

Receipts from Parking Charges-Vehicle Rakes

Gross Revenue from Operations

Total Revenue from Operations

> Deferred income for Current FY 2019-2020 and Previous FY 2018-

Defered Income
19. Cther Income

Particulars

interest Income carried at amortised cost
Interest on fixed deposhts etc |

Interest on Income Tax refund FY 2017-18
Other income

Jate of Tender Documents ete
| Total

20. Depreciation expense

Depreciation expense

Total Depreciation Expenses

21. Terminal and Other Service Charges

Particulars o
%
Handling Expenses

Transportation charges
Land Licence Fees

surveyor charges

Terminal Service Charges- OTL Seals and Cargo Cards
Total

22. Finance Cost

Particulars
m

Interest on:

Term Loan from HDFC Bank Limited
Other Finance Cost:

Bank Charges

Less: Transfer to Capital Work in Progress/Capitalised
assets)

Total

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED

March 31, 2020
Audited)

March 31, 2019
Audited

5,02,22,202 4,18,18,407
3,02,52,140 1,99,30,400
22,65,16,260 14,05,21,480
3,53,645 2,17,300
12,96,000
5,25,000
315165247 20,24,87,587
31,51.65,247 20,24, 87,587
b — = s Al —_—t

19 is Nil in terms of IND AS-115 for recognition of

March 31, 2020
(Audited)

March 31, 2020
Audited

11,13,83,126

11,13.83.126
——

March 31, 2020
Audited

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED

o TWELVEMONTHSENDED

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED

March 31, 2019
{Audited)
11,38,162
20,172

4,597

11,62,931
e

March 31, 2019
Audited

10,95,36,083

10.95,36,083
=-—-_'—"——'.—._*Lr"—-_—

March 31, 2019
Audited

March 31, 2020
Audited

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED

2,42,21,635 1,89,08,329
17,07,48,265 10,78,55,255
11,02,408 10,30,289
37,54,970 30,97,547

_ 52,500 _ 30,500
19,98,79,779 13,09,21,920

March 31, 2019
Audited

6,39,33,972 5,92,51,013

1,63,500

6,39,33,972 5,94,14,513

(14,47,193]

6,39,33,972 "~ 5,79.67,320
e s
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23, Other Expenses

Partl:ul_ars
Audit Fees
Bank Charges

Board Meeting Expenses

Business Promotion and Meeting Charges
Horticulture and Conservancy Expenses
Postage and Courier

Electricity Charges

Office and Miscellaneous Expenses

Printing and 5tationery
Legal and Consultancy Charges
Professional Charges

Repair and Maintenance-others
Fee and Taxes |

Software Expenses
Office Welfare Expenses
Telephone and Internet Expenses
Railway Track Maintenance Charges
Internal Audit Charges
Festival Expenses
Travelling Expenses
Director's Sitting Fees
Honorarium Expenses
Insurance Charges
Medical Expenses
Legai Expenses
Travelling Expenses-Directors
Website Development & Maintenance Charges
Taxi Hire Charges
Secretarial Audit Fee
Hire Charges of Projector

. Contractual Staff Charges

Refilling of Fire Extinguishers
Secondment Staff Charges (CONCOR)
Computer Repair and maintenance
Trademark Registration Charges
Recruitment Charges

Advertisement Expenses

Security Deposit written off
Security Service Charges
Total

March 31, 2020
1,51,000
1,588
43,532
20,586
5,09,944
20,313
25,52,786
1,64,703
89,667
41,900
2,27,357
9,239
12,600
28,186
27,833
20,18,481
50,000
17,590
88,345

9,12,962
7,250
1,000

8,600
6,96,158
20,000

15,29,242
24,400
83,32,542
13,450
9,000
14,000
3,37,120

47,47,614
4,27,48, 98B
e

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED

1,20,000
4,034
76,002
4,270
3,55,741
27,158
21,77,669
51,222

75,292
£9,800
1,48,500
19,914
205
3,724
38,116
24,524
3,14,418
45,000
22,002
. 1,52,099

—

2,55,132
8,365
3,060

28,566
5,000
7,44,713
21,200

18,52,067

' 69,60,569
12,622

1,82,245

38,55,994

1,76,79,620
——el b
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Puniab logistics Infrastructure Limi 4
Notes forming part of the finandlal statements
(All amounts are in Rupees unless otherwise stated)

24, Operating Leasing arrangements - |

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs on 30th March 2019 has notified Companies (IND AS) (Amendments) Rules, 2019, which are jffective from April 1,

2019. These amendments replace the existing IND AS 17-leases by Introducing IND AS 116-Leases from its proposed affective date April 1, 2019. The
Company has acquired 12056.46 Sqm Land on license from Northern Railway on annual license fee basis but no lease agreement has been executed. The

company has elected to avail exemption under IND AS 116-as short term lease by recognizing the lease payments associated with those leases as an
expense on a straight line basis over the lease term.

Payment recognised as an expense; ' :
For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
— "_\'—-“ e ———— NS ﬁ
Lease payments | 11,02,409 i 10,30,289.00

| - 5

25. Segment Reporting

a.The Company is Multi Modael Logistics Park [MMLP) in District tudhiana, Punjab, wherein it is providing logistics services relate&d to Domestic containers
and cargo. The EXiM operations which will be the major portion of the business are yet to commenced as IMC approval are undér process. The company
is currently providing services related to handling and movement of domestic containers. . The Company deals in designing, deu'plnping,; setting up,
operating and maintenance of Intand Container Depot (iCD} as wel! as provided services related to handling and movement of Domaestic Containers. The
EXIM operations are not yet started and ail the revenue generation for FY 2019-2020 pertains to Domestic operations only.

b. The Company is organised into Domestic Operating division onfy. The operating segments are primarily based on nature of se@rvices and hence the
Revenue from external customers of each segment is representative of revenue based on services. !

C. As the operations of company are presently confined to geographical territories of India, there are no reportable operating segments,
d. The following is the analysis of company's revenue from its major services:- i

e. Information about major customaers: Company’s significant revenues are derived from services 1o foodgrain and logistics cumq!anies which is 95.25%
and 95.56% of the Company’s total revenue for the year ending March 31, 2020 & March 31, 2019 respectively. The total sales t¢ such companies
amounted to Rs.23,31,57,535/- for the year ended March 31, 2020 and Rs. 17,44,21,805/- for the year |

ended March 31, 2019 . | |

No customer { excluding foodgrains and logistics companies mentioned above} for the years ended March 31, 2020 & March 31, 2019 contributed 10%
or more to the Company’s revenue. : |

26. Earning per share

| - As at i As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
— '_-__—h_ B —— TN, S —
Basic earning/ {ioss) per share , 005 (0.59)
- Dilutive earning/ {loss) per share 0.05 (0.59)
There are no dilutive instruments issued by the company.
Basic earning per share
The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per share are as follows. |
As at As at
- Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company 94.96,767 . (11,87,37,876)
Earnings used in the caiculation of basic earnings per share !
: 94,96,767 ! (11,87,37,876)

“ﬁ

Weighted average number of equity shares for the purposes of basic earnings per !
share ' 20,00,00,000 . 20,00,00,000

“—h

26.1 Impact of changes in accounting policies | '
There are no changes in the accounting policies which had impact on the amounts reported for earning per share. !
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27. iIncome taxes

Income tax recognised in profit or loss

Current tox

In respect of the current year -

In respect of the prior year

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

(11,925}

— e

Deferred tax
In respect of the current year (9,12,92,105) X 62,95,376
In respect of prior year |
| .
(9,12,92,105) ! 62,95,376
Total income tax expense recognised in the current year : (9,12,92.105! 62,83,451
The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:
_ For the year ended For the year ended
. Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
ﬁ i
Profit befnre tax _ {8,17,95,333’ | (11,244 54,425)
' !
Income tax expense calculated at 26% (2018-19: 26%) © {2,12,66,788) | (2,92,38,151)
Effect of unused tax fossed not recognised as Deferred Tax 11,25,58,893 . 3,55,21,660
Ef'l‘q:-t on DT balances due to change in income tax rate from 25.75% to 26% - ! 11,867
Adjustments related to current year recognized in next financial year : - 1 -
T —  EE—— T,
* | {9,12,92,105) : 62,95,376
Adjustments recognised in the current year in relation to the current tax of prior years - (11,925)
Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss (9,12,92,105) ' 62,83 451

The tax rate used for FY 201
Act.

9-20 and FY 2018-19 is corporate tax rate 26% payabie by corporate entitles in India on taxable profits under the Income tax
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Punjab logistics Infrastructurs Limited
Notas formning part of the finandal statements
[All amourtts are in Rupess unless otharwise stated]

23, STATEMENT OF TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
29.1. List of the Relwted Purties -

Holding Company
Comainer Corporation of Indta Limiad

Company having significant imfluence
Punjab State Cortainer & Warehousing Corpoartion Limiad

Kay Management Personnel

a). Sh. Nilkanth §, Avhad, |AS Director {w.a.f. 29 Jan 2020)
B). Sh. PK Agrawal IRTS Director

c}.5h, Yashanijlt Singh, IRTS Director (w.e.f. 29 Jan 2070)
d}.Mrs. Sangesta Ramrakhyani Director (w.e.f. 22 July 2019)

e), Dr. Abhinav Trikha, IAS Director (09 May 2017 o 29 Jan 2020)
f). Sh. Harsuhindar Pai Singh Brar, PCS Director {31 March 2016 to 29 Jan 2020)

#}.5h. Ykram P, Singh Chief Exscutive Officar
f1.5h. Gaumy Soni Chisf Firanclal OfRcsr

g} Sh. Mayank Jain Company Secretery {w.e.f. 30 Jan 2020)
g). Smt. Ksrwaljit Kaur ‘Company Secrwtary {rellavad on 25 Oct 2019) _

29.1. Related party transactions

During the year, Company has made folicwing tansactions with related parties:

Yeour Ended March Year Ended March
Particulsry Maturs of trensactiony 31, 2020 31, 2019
L e
Holding company-
Comtainar Corporation of Inida Limitad . .
-Aevenua from Oparstions R23,31,57535 17,44 21,805
Exp-Manzgamem feet for
_ adrinlstrative service: R 52.80,723 70,17,018
Company having significant influance-
Puniab State Contafmer and Warehousing Corporation Limitad | - -
Managament fees for
admininrative sarvices a -
29.3 Outstanding balances with related parties
The following balances wara outstanding st the end of tha reporting period :
Amounts owed by relsted parties
As at At
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Trade recaivable
Hokding Company-Container Corporation of India Limitad 1,54,82.117 2,69,72.590

Company having significant Influence- Puniab State Container and Warehouwsing Corporation
Umbted{CONWARE)

Amounts owed to relsted partiss
at {5 ]
Particulars Merch 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
“
Other payables

Holding Company-Comtainer Corporation of Indla Umtted 19,42,420 14,04 493
Company having significant influence- Punjab State Container and Warehousing Corporation '

23.4 Compensation of Key management personnel

The cornpany's manpower cost includes "Staff Cost deputad” by Container Corparation of india Limhed (Hokling Compay). There is no employea/ officer on the roll of
Company. The Company has a Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officar, Patwad appointed on comtractual basls.

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
{CEO,CFO and CS) 43,03,892 41,04,321
29.5 Terms and conditions

All tha transactions ware mads on narmal
tha current yaays for bad or doubtful debts.

loan taken by the company fram HDFC bank of &s. 70 crores as at March 31, 2020, the tsrm loan s backed up by lettwr
and tha othar company having significant influence, CONWARE up to thair sharsholding raspectivaly in company.

cornmerclal tsrma and conditions and at market rates. All cutstanding balances are unsecursd . No axpensa has been recognised in

Againat tha term
of comfort given by the holding company{CONCOR)
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23.6 Disclosure In respect of Government Comroled Entities

Government controlied entities

Punjab State Powsr Corporstion Uimitad

Punjab Buarsu of irvestment and Promotion
Northern Raifweys

Ministry of Corporate AMalrs

Food Corporstion of India
The New [ndia Assurance Company Limited

29.5.2 Transaction with Government related Fntitias

Relation

Punjab Sinte owraed emity
Punjub State owned entity
Miristry of Rallways

Ministry of Coporate Affuirs
Cantral Government Undertaking
Carirel Public Sactor Emtarpriss

Year Ended March Year Ended March
Name of relsted party Natury of tbmnasction ' 21, 3010 31,2019
_———___—'_——m_—. L -
Amounts paid on differant dates for ramoval of
Punjab 5tete Power Corporation Umited High Tension/Low Tension linas from Project Sie
& MMLP/PLIE 75,21,551
Amount paid on account of Elsctricity Chargas
15.51,786 21,77,669
nd
Northern Aailweys Lana Licenca Fee 11,02.409 10,30,289
Food Corporation OF India Servicas Provided 6,121,985 1.90.73.470
The New indin Assurance Company Limited Insuranca Policy takun for PLIL . 13,75.875 10,91,500
: As ot As mt

Punjab 5tate Power Corporation Lirmited

Northarn Raibways

Narthern Railways

Food Corporation of indla

Punjab Bussrau Of Investrment promation

The amount paid to PSPQL of Rs. 2,06 ,36,890/- was on account of re

Addvance for removel of HT
Poles removel from project

shte 2,08,48.374 Z,08. 48374 -
Security Deposh of Matering -
Equipmant and Electricity
Connection 2,58 203 1,60,483
Atdvance-Rafways staff
charges 25,81,800 25 81,800 .
Advance-Sigrnal and
Talecommunication works 2.78,17.560 2,78,17,560
Trade recalvabia 1,28,501 9,58,435
Security compensation as
EMD for Feashability raport 28,014 28,014
for 1334 KYA electricity

rmoval of HT polas from project site and PLIL i continuosiy following the PSPCL for prograss report and

updation on sald work and the sald raport Is still awiated from concamed authorities.

* The Company has acquired 12056.46 5qm Land on lkkense from Northe
the infermation not required under IND A5-116 "Laase®

rm Railway an annuel license fee. No lease agraements have been axecutad by the company, Thus
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UNIRD ORI UTe Limited
Notes forming financlal statements
{All amounts are In Rupess unless otherwise stited)

30. Anandal Instruments Disclosures

{l) Capital management i
The Company’s reviews the caphtal structure on an annual basis or frequently as and when need arises. As part of this review, the committee considers the cost of capital and the rikks associated

with each class of capHal. Based on this, the Company determinas the amount of caphtal required for snnual and long-term operating pisns. The funding requirsmants are met th i.agh equity and
borrowings. The Company monitors the capital structure on the basls of Net debt to squity ratlo and maturity profile of the overall debt portfoflo of the Company. S

The capital structure of the cornpany consists of net debt{borrowings as detalled in note 13 offset by cash and bank balances) and tota! equity of the company,

The gearing ratio enables investors to cee how significant net debt Is relative to equity from shareholders.Aftar the infusion of debt during d015-16,the compary is subject to uteri-ully imposed
capital requiremnents agalnst the term loan borrowed from HDFC Bank from the Third year of its operations_As per the financial ovenants exposed by bank,the Company has to malritain tangible net
worth below 2 and total dabt service coverage ratio{DSCR) should ba greater than 1.25. The gearing ratio as at March 31st, 2020 15 0.38 & 4t March 31st, 2019is 0.39 {see below). '

Gearing ratic ;
The gearing ratio at the and of the reporting period was as foltows; : | ' |
- i As at ‘ As 3t i
' Particulars - Hi_l:di 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 Z
Dabt * 70,00,00,000 70.00,00,000 | - |
Cash and bank balances ' 4,01,37.428 2,43,45,376 |
Net debt 65,98,62,572 &67,56,54,624 !
Equity** 1,75,78,54,739 1,74,83,57,972 -
Net debt to equity mtio 0.38 0.39 f
*Debt is defined as long-term and short-term borrowings. T :
*¥ Equity includes alf capital and reserved of the company that are managed as capital, 1 - |
(N} Categorles of finandai Instruments - _ e
As at As at E
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 - :
Measured at amortised cost ' , |
Financial assets |
(8} Cash and bank balances 4,01,37,428 2,43,45,376 :
(b} Trade reccivables 1,60,52,571 2,79,31,025 !
[¢) Others 22,17,821 21,01,762 !
Financlial Habllities
(a) Borrowings 70,00,00,000 70,00,00,000
{b] Trede payables 41,37.635 1,52,01,803 |

{iti} Financial risk management objectives

risks Include market risk, credlt risk and liquidity risk.

(v} Credit risk management

Credit risk refers to the sk that 3 counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company. The company doesnot have significant credft risk !:kpu-.lur! to
any singhe counterparty and significant dealing with government entithes.

The company has bank balances with creditworthy banking Institution resulting in the limited credit sk from tha counter parties,

u] Market Risk angd interest rate risk f
arket risk s the rsx or uncertainty arising from passible market price movements and their impact an the future performance of a business. Tha major components of market risk arg interest

. I
The company is exposed to the change in bank base rate as weli as additional spread if reset by the bank during the tenure of the loan_ A 50 basis points increase / decrease in the Tnt+rest rate as

at 31 March 2020 wili fead to INR 40,09,178/- {31 March 2019 wiil iead to INR 18,03,958/- | increase / decrease in the profit recorded during that period. I
{vi)Liquidity risk management

liabilithas.




ng contractual maturlty for its financlal sssets and Kablittles with agreed repayment periods. The tabies have been drawn up hile on the
uhdiscounted cash flows of financial astets and llabilitles based on the earhest date on which the Company can be required to receive/ pay. The tebles includa both Interest and prl+1cipll cash flows.
- The contractusl msturity is based on the sarilest date on which the company may bs mquired to Pay. i

|
-

The table below provides dstalls

astimated interest payments as at March 31, 2020
Particulars Total Contracted
} Cash flaws
|
Trade Payables T 4137635 41,37 635 — 4137635 |
Borrowings and interest thereon 70,51,88,630 I 12,48,40,062 2 az,z?,an,:-'aﬂ_ 1,09,53 72 280 B
Othar current financlal liabilities 2,76,08 981 2,76,08,981 _ , I _ | £.76,08.981 |

The table below provides details ragarding the contractual maturities of financlal liabilities inciuding estimated interast nts as at March 31_2019: '
Particulars _ Carrying Within 1 year Due in Due in Due after Total Contracted |
Amount _ 1st-3rd yeur 3rd to Sth year Sth vear [Cash flows |

_Bnrrnwinls and Interest therson

Other currant financial liabilities

22,44,79,788

ITrade Payables 1,52,01,803 _1,52,01,803 I 1,52,01.803| |
70,55,29,041 63152 877 24,46,38,663 109.48.85,793 |
1,80 33,243 | 1,80,33,248 _ 18033248]

Financial Azsets | ‘ |

The following table details the Company's expectad maturity for e non-darivative financlal easets. The table has been arawn u
assets including interest that will be eamned on those assets. The Inclusion of informition on non-derivative financial

management as the liquidity ty managed on a net assat and llablity basls, g
As at March 31, 2020

55525,17?,455’

p based on the undiscounted contractusi maturitles ni’ the financisl
aszels is hacessary in order to undentand the Company's liquidlty risk
. |

-

[Particulars Carrying amount Less th:_nTElr S+years , Total

Cash and _c_:sh_gqulﬂlents 4,01,37,428 401 37 428 - 4,01,37,428
Trade recelvables _ 1,60,52.571 1,60,52571
Other financlal assets 22,17,821 - 42,17 821

The contractual maturity amount of the financial dssets Is equivalent to the carrying amount since they do not contaln any contractual interest.

|

l

-

22,17,821 |
|

|

As at March 31, 2019 _ -

Particulars s | _Carrying amount Less than 1 year S+years Total .
Cash and cash equivalents 24345376 _ 2,43,45,376 _ - 2,43,45,176 I
Trade receivables 2,79,31,025 l 2,79,31,025 |
Other financial assets 21,01,767 I 20,01767] " 21,01,767 |
The contractual maturity amaunt of the fina nclal assets is equivalent to the carrying amount since they do not contain any contractual interest. !
’ I
[{vil)Financing facilities I |
AsatMarch31, | As at March 31, 2019 :
™ - :m —— |

Term Loan facility, reviewad annualy 1,50,00,00,000 1,50,00,00,000
and payable at call* |
amount used [ 70,0000000]  _ 62.06,00,000] :

amount unavailed . 80,00,00,000 88,00,00,000

Total | 1,50,00,00,000 1,50,00,00,000 |

*The company had been sanctioned a term loan ot Rs.150.00 erores by HDFC Bank Ltd. For a caphtal ovtlay of Rs.280.00 crores for funding the Multi Modal Loglstics Park bein

g sot up Ih districi
Ludhiana vide their sanction letter dated 31.07.2015. The bank had disblursed of Rs.70.00 crores against the sanctioned loan. '

{vilT} Fair value of financial assats and financial liabNities that are not measured at fair value (but falr value disclosures are required)

As at As at .
March 31, 2020 - March 31, 2019 ;
Particulars Falr value hlurud:w Carying smount Falr valus Carrying amount Fair value |
Financial LisbiBties held at amortised :
mﬂ . 1
- Borrowings with Interest accrued - Lavel] 2 70,51,88,630 63,11,58,525 70,55,29,041 61,11,89,39% .
-Trude Recelvables Level 2 1,60,52.571 1,60,52,571 2,79.31,025 2,79.31,025 |

Except as disclosed above,the fair value of remaining Mnancial assets and liabilities approximate with the carmying amount recognized in the financial staterments.
Other Rlsk-Impact of COVID-19

The company doesn't foresean any large scale contraction in demand due to COVID-19 epldemic as company was angaged in providing essential services. Financial assats and Lizbilities bw: been
stated as above, significant part of Anancial assets and llabilitles are classified a3 level2 fair value hierarchy. The falr value of these assets is marked to active market which factorsthe undertanities

arising out of COVID-19. The significant value of financial assets consist of trade recelvable and mainly due to our parant company (CONCOR-MInistry of Railway's P3U) and the same wll! be realised
on a timely biasls and any matarial volatiifty is not expected, i

To prevent community spread of COVID-13, INDIA resulting in significant reduction in aconomic activities. Barring essential services, most of manufacturing and service industry was put,? under lock
down, terminal husinﬂ_m was included under essential servioes and company continued operstions with certain axpected limitations.




Punjab logistics Infrastructure Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements
(All amounts are in Rupees unless otherwise stated)

31.Capital & other commitment:-
Year Ended Year Ended

s Particulars | 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Im > —— — |
Estimated amount of contracts and land acquisition remaining to be R i
executed on capital account{net of advances) and not provided for 6,50,11,134 35;88,69,172

) e e m—
| |
32. Payment made to Auditors' |
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars . 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Statutory Audit 1,00,000 | 1,20,000
Limited Audit Review Fee - - 28,000 - —
. 1,28,000 - 1,20,000
e ——

33. TDS on Invoice(s) raised to Customer

The Company accounts for iIncome from operations fully and fairly witht in Financial Year. TDS on revenue income u:.rhere

applicable have been duly accounted for but matched and reconciled only upto 31st December 2019 as per data updated in
Form 26 AS as on date in the income tax portal - - |

34. Previous year's figures have been recast/regrouped/rearranged whereever considered necessary to conform to this year's
classification - '

35. The Company has made detailed estimate of its recoverability and carrying value of its assets comprising property, plant
and equipment, deferred tax assets and trade receivable as at the balance sheet date, and has conciuded that theré has no
adjustments required in financial statements. Management believes that, in preparation of financial statement, it n'as taken
into account all known events arising from COVID-19 pandemic. However, the assessment of impact of COVID-19 islan
ongoing process and company will continue to monitor any material changes to future economic conditions. In vieu:u of the

above, there is no impact of COVID-19 on financial statements/results of company for the financiai year ended March 31,
2020. -

36.!Impact of COVID-19

The country wide lockdown had been announced from March 24th, 2020 due to COVID-19 pandemic which fu rtherignt

extended till 31 May 2020 to prevent community spread of COVID-19 in India resulting in significant reduction in economic
. activities. -

Barring essential services, most of the manufacturing and service industry was put under iockdown. Terminal businéss was
inciuded under essential services and continued operations albeit with certain expected limitations. Despite the chaflllenges
faced due to COVID-19 pandemic, The company has been able to operate its terminal at normal level. The compa nyfs
dispatches and market collections remained unaffected. The Company took several pro-active measures na mely by :
mobilizing its critical work force, locating them with in terminal premises and adopting stringent social dista ncing prbcedures.
This helped.company to overcome the manpower challenges faced due to lockdown. + |

The impact of COVID-19 on business is expected to be experienced in first quarter of Fy 202012021. However, the Cdmpany

doesn’t foresee a.significant impact beyond that period or further any material long term impact of COVID-19 on the
business. | '

The Company has made an assessment of its capital and financial resources including liquidity position and ability to'service
debt arrangements for next one year. The Company has made detailed estimate of its liquidity position for next one lL/ear and




of the recoverability and carrying value of its assets comprising property, plant and equipment, deferred tax assets and trade
receivable as at the balance sheet date, and has concluded that there has no adjustments required in financial st?tements.

Further, the company has also evaluated impact of COVID-19 on internal fina ncial controls over financial reportinlg' and
concluded that there is no impact of COVID-19 thereon. Management believes that, in preparation of fina ncial st#tement, it
has taken inti account all known events arising from COVID-19 pandemic. However, the assessment of impact of ¢OVID~19 is
an ongoing process and company will continue to monitor any material changes to future economic conditions. |

In view of the above, there is no impact of COVID-19 on financial statements/results of company fbr the financial v}ear ended

March 31, 2020.

37. Contingent Liability not provided for- NIL.
There is no direct litigation filed against the company

As per our report of even date attached herewith
For Dass Khanna & Co

Chartered Accountant
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